
 

 

July 7, 2020 
 
D. Paul Stanfield, President  
Gregory H. Beberian, Vice President BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
David Cehrs, PhD  
Ceil W. Howe, Jr. of the 
Mark C. McKean  
Chris Kapheim KINGS RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
Masaru Yoshimoto  

 
Gentlemen and Members of the Public: 
 

The Regular Monthly Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Kings River Conservation District is to be 
held on Tuesday, July 14, 2020, via ZOOM Web/Teleconference. The web link and call-in information are 
on the Agenda.   
 

The Regular Monthly Meeting will begin at 1:30 p.m.  
 

As a result of the COVID-19 emergency and the Governor’s Executive Orders N-29-20 and N-33-20, this 
meeting will occur via remote presence by video and teleconference. There will not be a physical public 
access location. The District is conducting the meeting in this manner to protect public health by avoiding 
public gatherings and requiring social distancing. At the same time, the District remains committed to 
transparency. Members of the public will be able to listen to and watch the meeting, and comment if 
desired. Public comments and questions will only be possible during the agendized Public Comment 
portion of the meeting. Please see the pages between this notice and the agenda for guidelines and an 
idea of what to expect. 
 

The patience and cooperation of all participants is appreciated. While every effort has been made to 
streamline the experience and conduct meetings in the manner to which our stakeholders have grown 
accustomed, there may be technical issues and human error. We will attempt to promptly correct any 
issues that arise. 
 

Individuals who require special accommodations are requested to contact the Assistant Secretary of the 
Board by phone at: (559) 237-5567 or by email at: cmclaughlin@krcd.org. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 

 
 

Paul G. Peschel, 
Board Secretary 
 

PP/cm 
File: 200.01 



This Page Intentionally Blank



Agenda 
 

KINGS RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 

Date:  July 14, 2020 – Tuesday  
Time:  1:30 P.M.  

Location:  Web or Teleconference via ZOOM 
 

ZOOM Link:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85862521710?pwd=OWJUZ29Mc0NGckovMWg4aURsek1JUT09  

ZOOM Call-In:  +1 669 900 6833 ; Meeting ID 858 6252 1710 ; Password: 706111 

ZOOM One-Tap Mobile:  +16699006833,,85862521710#,,,,0#,,706111# 
 

1. Additions to or Deletions from the Agenda 
 

2. Public Presentations or Comments 
Presentations or comments by the public on matters on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of 
the Board, limited to a timeframe set by the Board President. This is the only portion of the meeting 
where the public can comment.  
 

3. Approval of Minutes of the June 9, 2020 Regular Board Meeting  
 

REPORTS 
 

4. Water Conditions (KRWA Staff) 
The Kings River Watermaster or Staff will give a report on the water storage on the Kings River  
system, inflow and outflow at Pine Flat Reservoir, and the available flood control space on  
the system. 

 
5. Directors’ Reports 

Each member of the Board will have the opportunity to report on meetings and conferences 
attended during the prior month on behalf of the District. No action will be taken. 
 

6. Staff Reports 
The Board will receive reports on the prior month’s activities from members of the District 
management staff:  

a. Paul Peschel, General Manager 

b. Cristel Tufenkjian, Director of External Affairs 

c. Charlotte Gallock, Director of Water Resources 

d. David Merritt, Deputy General Manager 

e. Brian Trevarrow, Chief Financial Officer 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

7. Financial Report  
 

a. Budget Expenditures (Brian Trevarrow) 
The Auditor will present expenditure to budget comparison reports for the period ending 
June 30, 2020. In addition, the monthly investment report for June 2020 will be presented. 

b. Review of Monthly Disbursements (Mark McKean) 
A member of the Board will report on his review of all bills paid subsequent to the last Board 
meeting, the current accounts payable, and will make a recommendation at the meeting. 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85862521710?pwd=OWJUZ29Mc0NGckovMWg4aURsek1JUT09


8. Annual Report of Reimbursements (Brian Trevarrow)
The Board will be requested to receive the District’s Annual Report of Reimbursements for the
Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2020, in accordance with Government Code Section 53065.5.

9. CLOSED SESSION 2:30 p.m. (David Merritt)

Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) To confer with its Legal Counsel regarding exposure to
one matter of potential litigation regarding the McMullin On-Farm Flood Capture and Recharge
Project.

10. RECONVENE FROM CLOSED SESSION/REPORT CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS

ADJOURNMENT 

Note: The public will be given the opportunity to address the Board on any item on the agenda before the Board’s consideration 
of that item. The President may limit the total amount of time allocated for public testimony on particular issues for each individual 
speaker.  

A person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 may request the District provide a 
disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in any public meeting of the District. Such assistance 
includes appropriate alternative formats for the Agendas and Agenda packets used for any public meetings of the District. Requests 
for such assistance and for Agendas and Agenda packets shall be made in person, by telephone, facsimile, or written 
correspondence to the Secretary to the Board of Directors of Kings River Conservation District at the District offices: 4886 E Jensen, 
Fresno, CA, 93725, at least 48 hours before a public District meeting. 

Materials related to any item on this Agenda submitted to the District at the time of or after distribution of the agenda packet 
are available for public inspection in the District’s Office at 4886 E. Jensen Avenue, Fresno, CA during normal business hours or 
by calling (559) 237-5567. 



1244 

Minutes 

KINGS RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Date: June 9, 2020 – Tuesday  
Time: 1:30 p.m.  
Location: 4886 E. Jensen Avenue, Fresno 

President Stanfield called the meeting to order at 1:32 p.m. 

DIRECTORS PRESENT 

Paul Stanfield, President 
Gregory Beberian, Vice President (via Zoom) 
David Cehrs, Ph.D. (via Zoom) 
Ceil W. Howe Jr. (via Zoom) 
Chris Kapheim 
Mark C. McKean  
Mike Yoshimoto (1:38 p.m.) 

DIRECTORS ABSENT 
None 

OTHERS PRESENT 
KRCD Staff  
Paul Peschel 
David Merritt  
Brian Trevarrow 
Cristel Tufenkjian (via Zoom) 
Charlotte Gallock (via Zoom) 
Debra Dunn (via Zoom) 
Corey McLaughlin  

Consultants & Others 
Steve Haugen (via Zoom) 
Matthew Meadows (via Zoom)

ROUTINE OPENING BUSINESS 

1. Additions to or Deletions from the Agenda
None. 

2. Public Presentations or Comments
None. 

3. Approval of Minutes of the May 12, 2020 Regular Board Meeting
It was moved by Director Kapheim seconded by Director McKean, and unanimously 
carried, that the minutes of the May 12, 2020 Regular Board Meeting be approved.  

Roll Call Vote: 
Director Stanfield: Aye 
Director Beberian: Aye 
Director Cehrs: Aye 
Director Howe: Aye 
Director Kapheim: Aye 
Director McKean: Aye 
Director Yoshimoto: ABSENT

1

AGENDA ITEM 3



1245 

REPORTS 

4. Water Conditions
The Kings River Water Association Assistant Water Master reported on water storage 
on the Kings River System, inflow and outflow at Pine Flat Reservoir, and the 
available flood control space on the system. 

5. Directors’ Reports
Director Cehrs reported on the online ACWA Board Meeting reports, presentations, 
and actions. Director Beberian commented on reports he received about refuse and 
vandalism along the Kings River, and would be sending photos to Fishery 
Management Program staff for their follow-up.  

6. Staff Reports
The Board received reports on the prior month’s activities from members of the 
District management staff:  

a. Paul Peschel, General Manager, reported the following:
i. State and Federal legislative, budgetary, and regulatory activities of note.

ii. Upcoming events and meetings of note.
iii. Addressed questions from Board Members on several items.

b. Cristel Tufenkjian, Director of External Affairs, had nothing to report beyond
her written report.

c. Charlotte Gallock, Director of Water Resources, reported the following:
i. Various Kings River Water Quality Coalition membership activities.

ii. Developments with CV-SALTS and the Management Zones.
iii. Progress of the various drinking water fill station projects.
iv. Activities and developments related to SGMA.

d. David Merritt, Deputy General Manager, reported the following:
i. Performance and activities at Pine Flat power plant, including

maintenance projects and the performance of the relay upgrade.
ii. High Speed Rail project impacts on the levy system and mitigation

activities
e. Brian Trevarrow, CFO, had nothing to report beyond his written report.

ACTION ITEMS 

7. Financial Report
a. Budget Expenditures (Brian Trevarrow)

The Auditor presented expenditure to budget comparison reports for the period
ending May 31, 2020. In addition, the monthly investment report for May 2020 was
presented.

b. Review of Monthly Disbursements (Mark McKean)
It was moved by Director McKean, seconded by Director Yoshimoto, and
unanimously carried, that bills in the amount of $845,247.42, as presented in the
schedule of Disbursements and Current Accounts Payable, be approved and ordered
paid.

Roll Call Vote: 
Director Stanfield: Aye 
Director Beberian: Aye 
Director Cehrs: Aye 
Director Howe: Aye 

2

AGENDA ITEM 3



1246 

Director Kapheim: Aye 
Director McKean: Aye 
Director Yoshimoto: Aye 

8. Approval of Budget and Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2020 – 2021 (Brian Trevarrow)
It was moved by Director Yoshimoto, seconded by Director Kapheim, and 
unanimously carried to approve the KRCD Budget and Investment Policy for Fiscal 
Year 2020 – 2021.  

Roll Call Vote: 
Director Stanfield: Aye 
Director Stanfield: Aye 
Director Beberian: Aye 
Director Cehrs: Aye 
Director Howe: Aye 
Director Kapheim: Aye 
Director McKean: Aye 
Director Yoshimoto: Aye 

9. Resolution 20-03: Approving Application for Grant Funds From the California Drought,
Water, Parks Climate, Coastal Protection and Outdoor Access for All Act of 2018
(Proposition 68) (David Merritt)

It was moved by Director McKean, seconded by Director Kapheim, and unanimously 
carried to adopt Resolution 20-03, authorizing staff to file a grant application with the 
California Department of Conservation for purposes of invasive plant species removal 
and related or other levy maintenance and clean-up.  

Roll Call Vote: 
Director Stanfield: Aye 
Director Stanfield: Aye 
Director Beberian: Aye 
Director Cehrs: Aye 
Director Howe: Aye 
Director Kapheim: Aye 
Director McKean: Aye 
Director Yoshimoto: Aye 

10. Resolution 20-04 (Paul Peschel)
It was moved by Director Kapheim, seconded by Director McKean, and unanimously 
carried to adopt Resolution 20-04, ordering an even-year Board of Directors election 
and authorizing the consolidation of Board elections which may be held in whole or 
in part of the territory of the District, as provided in Elections Code 10400.  

Roll Call Vote with no Directors Abstaining: 
Director Stanfield: Aye 
Director Stanfield: Aye 
Director Beberian: Aye 
Director Cehrs: Aye 
Director Howe: Aye 
Director Kapheim: Aye 
Director McKean: Aye 
Director Yoshimoto: Aye 

3

AGENDA ITEM 3



1247 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business, President Stanfield adjourned the meeting at 3:05 p.m. 

__________________________________ 
 Paul G. Peschel 
 Board Secretary 

________________________________________Approved on _________________, 2020 
 Board President 

4

AGENDA ITEM 3



Blank Page Will be Replaced with Water Conditions

5

AGENDA ITEM 4



Blank Page Will be Replaced with Water Conditions

6

AGENDA ITEM 4



Blank Page Will be Replaced with Water Conditions

7

AGENDA ITEM 4



Blank Page Will be Replaced with Water Conditions

8

AGENDA ITEM 4



Blank Page Will be Replaced with Water Conditions

9

AGENDA ITEM 4



Blank Page Will be Replaced with Water Conditions

10

AGENDA ITEM 4



Blank Page Will be Replaced with Water Conditions

11

AGENDA ITEM 4



This Page Intentionally Blank

12



13

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



Board of Directors 
July 7, 2020 
Page 2 

begin the process of  conforming PG&E’s rules and processes with those of GSE within 45 days should 
PG&E fail to obtain confirmation of their reorganization plan by June 30th, fail to exit bankruptcy by 
September 30th, the CPUC revokes PG&E’s license at any time for failure to achieve safe operation of 
its system, or should PG&E decide to exit the business and sell its assets before the conclusion of the 
bankruptcy. This bill was signed by the Governor on July 1 and chaptered. KRCD had a watch 
position. 

ACWA State Legislative Committee 

I attended the June 26th meeting. Five bills were discussed. In addition to the bills, the upcoming 
virtual conference, ACWA’s return-to-office strategy, drinking water funding, and several Federal 
items were discussed. One item of concern mentioned is that the California Air Resources Control 
Board is moving forward with a regulation – Advanced Clean Trucks –  that will require entities with a 
fleet of 50 or more trucks, and all local agencies with truck fleets of any size, to convert all their trucks 
to electric. 

San Joaquin Valley Blueprint (SJVB) 

A Blueprint meeting was held on June 18th. Fresno State presented a Detailed Work Plan for providing 

drinking water for Disadvantaged and Severely Disadvantaged communities. Water would be diverted 

from the Madera and Friant-Kern canals to groundwater recharge projects and other types of facilities, 

with the intent to improve drinking water conditions (accessibility, affordability, quality and quantity). 

The Study Area is Madera, Fresno, Kings, Tulare, and Kern counties. The study will also review 

benefits for White Areas and Groundwater Dependent Ecosystems. Water supply availability will be 

reviewed for five types of hydrologic conditions for the San Joaquin, Fresno, Chowchilla, Kings, Tule, 

Kaweah, and Kern rivers. 

Attached is the current Blueprint Project List. 

Budget 

The Legislature met its Constitutional obligation to pass a balanced State budget by June 15th. The 
budget represents Democratic majority priorities and does not contain many of the Governor's 
preferences for addressing the projected $54 billion deficit. Negotiations continued with the Governor 
through adoption with the understanding that adoption will be followed by a true-up and an August 
revision.  

The Cap-and-Trade Program is not included in the budget. Neither is any General Obligation Bond to 
fund climate resiliency, clean water, groundwater cleanup, or infrastructure construction/protection 
efforts. The budget does include a potential draw on the General Fund to allocate $10 billion, over five 
years, to several existing housing, homelessness, and pre-apprenticeship programs, as well as creating 
two new infrastructure financing programs within the Governor’s Office of Business and Economic 
Development.  

A proposal to establish a new climate resiliency fund is contained in trailer bill AB 78, which has been 
signed into law. Another trailer bill regarding 401 Water Quality Certification, AB 92, provides the 
State Water Resources Control Board with the ability to impose CEQA mitigation requirements after 
issuance of a 401 certification. This was in reaction to a court decision requiring state environmental 
review agencies to complete their processes associated with FERC relicensing applications within a 
year or be found to have waived jurisdiction. The trailer bill language was far too broad and would 
have placed FERC applicants in additional process jeopardy. These deficiencies have been minimized 
with language modifications to AB 92 which now specifies how and why the State can re-open 
certification. The modified version of AB 92 has been signed into law.  

14

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



Board of Directors 
July 7, 2020 
Page 3 

The annual Budget and Trailer Bill chart is attached. All bills on the chart have been enrolled and 
presented to the Governor. The Governor has 12 working days to use his “Blue Pencil,” which gives 
him line-by-line veto authority to reduce or eliminate any appropriation contained in the budget. The 
Legislature can override any blue-penciled item by a 2/3 vote in both houses. In practice, the 
Legislature rarely overrides a budget veto.  

Bonds 

It does not appear that bond legislation will be successful this year. SB 45 (Allen D) Wildfire 

Prevention, Safe Drinking Water, Drought Preparation, and Flood Protect Bond Act of 2020 is still at 

the Assembly Desk waiting to be referred. AB 3256 (Garcia, Eduardo D) Climate risks bond measure is 

still in the Assembly. 

Regulatory 

Drinking Water and Clean Water State Revolving Funds 

The State Water Board adopted planning and funding documents for the Clean Water and Drinking 
Water State Revolving Fund Programs for Fiscal Year 2020-21. Millions of dollars in low interest and 
principal forgiveness loans are provided to dozens of communities throughout California. More than 
$1.2 billion in potential new funding were approved. The Clean Water State Revolving Fund intended 
use plan adds up to $910 million, and the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund intended use plan is 
in excess of $308 million for new projects. The respective revolving fund programs and plans are 
adopted annually, which is now entering its third decade with drinking water and fourth decade for 
clean water projects. All projects are directly related to protecting or improving public health, water 
quality, or both. 

SWRCB Fees 

Bob Gore and I had three meetings with State officials. The officials were Patrick Pulupa Central 
Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board Executive Officer; Andrew Altevogt, State Water 
Resources Control Board (SWRCB) Division of Drinking Water Assistant Deputy Director; and Karen 
Mogus, SWRCB Deputy Director in charge of the Division of Water Quality. The conversations were 
followed with letters and a background support document (attached). Additional meetings are being 
coordinated.  

Federal District Court Denies Motion for Preliminary Injunction as to Shasta Dam Operations 

On June 24th, the United States District Court for the Eastern District of California denied the 
preliminary injunctive relief requested by a coalition of fishery and environmental groups (Plaintiffs) 
regarding the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation’s (Reclamation) operations of Shasta Dam and Reservoir, 
and related temperature management actions on the upper Sacramento River. This denial followed the 
court’s previous May 11th order in the case granting a three-week injunction as to Central Valley 
Project (CVP) export pumping operations from the Sacramento-San-Joaquin Delta. 

The Plaintiffs sought the injunctive relief as part of their pending challenge to the validity of the 2019 
Federal biological opinions (BiOps) issued by the National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) and the 
United States Fish & Wildlife Service for the long-term operation of the CVP and State Water Project 
(2019 BiOps). The Plaintiffs argued that the CVP operations covered under the 2019 BiOps would 
jeopardize the continued existence of Endangered Species Act listed species (including listed winter-
run and spring-run Chinook salmon), and therefore the court should restore the previously controlling 
2008 and 2009 BiOps that were in place prior to being replaced by the 2019 BiOps. In this regard, 

15

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



Board of Directors 
July 7, 2020 
Page 4 

Plaintiffs specifically requested that the court require Reclamation to perform certain actions as 
required under the 2009 NMFS BiOp in order to avoid alleged temperature dependent mortality to 
winter-run and spring-run salmon during the egg-to-fry life stage in the upper Sacramento River. 

Other 

Miranda Flores, 37, of Folsom, has been appointed deputy secretary of legislation at the California 
Natural Resources Agency. Flores has been legislative director in the Office of State Assemblymember 
Bill Quirk since 2017, where she held several positions from 2012 to 2017, including interim chief of 
staff, legislative aide, and executive assistant. She was executive assistant in the Office of State Senate 
President pro Tempore Darrell Steinberg from 2010 to 2012, office manager and scheduler in the 
Office of State Senator Jenny Oropeza from 2008 to 2010, and lead capitol security technician for the 
California State Senate Sergeant-at-Arms from 2003 to 2008. This position does not require Senate 
confirmation. Flores is a Democrat. 

Federal Affairs 

Both the House and Senate are in session. The House is operating with new proxy voting rules in 
place. Both chambers continue to work on legislation of importance to Kings River, including 
legislation to reauthorize the Water Resources Development Act (WRDA) and legislation aimed at 
Reclamation programs and western water issues. 

Legislative  

COVID-19 

July will be a critical month for discussions about additional coronavirus relief legislation as both 
chambers finalize proposals and discussions continue with the White House on where and how much 
funding is needed. Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell (R-KY) recently stated he sees the 
potential for Congress to pass another coronavirus response bill sometime this summer. However, 
aside from discreet proposals outlined in standalone legislative proposals, no comprehensive relief 
package has been developed by either the House or the Senate.  

The Federal Reserve created the Municipal Liquidity Facility (MLF) program in response to the 
coronavirus pandemic to provide short-term loans to state and local governments with at least an A- 
credit rating. However, the program provides loans to only a maximum of two special districts per 
state. California has 1,913 special districts alone. Senators Dianne Feinstein and Kamala D. Harris, 
while noting that special districts have suffered substantial revenue losses as a result of COVID-19, 
sent a letter (attached) to the U.S. Department of Treasury and Federal Reserve calling for the removal 
of the cap limiting special district access to the MLF. In addition, Representative John Garamendi 
(CA-D) introduced the Special Districts Provide Essential Service Act (H.R. 7073) that provides special 
districts access to the MFL with no limitations. H.R. 7073 also establishes a 5% set aside of all future 
coronavirus relief funding for special districts, and provides a Federal definition of the term “special 
district.” 

The White House Office of Management and Budget (OMB) asked Federal agencies to prepare lists of 
regulations by June 23rd that may inhibit economic recovery during the pandemic. The lists are to 
include temporary regulatory actions agencies have taken in response to the COVID-19 pandemic that 
warrant the issuance of a permanent measure to promote economic recovery. Potentially targeted 
regulatory actions could include labor, energy, and environmental regulations, but the impacts of the 
memo on these regulations are uncertain.  

16

AGENDA ITEM 6a.

https://www.feinstein.senate.gov/public/_cache/files/5/5/55c0187f-68a8-40e5-89e6-6a3ed27aff33/CE00616391CB4E75EC13FDEB4E9FE796.2020.06.15-special-districts-letter.pdf
http://www.feinstein.senate.gov/public/index.cfm?a=files.serve&File_id=55C0187F-68A8-40E5-89E6-6A3ED27AFF33
https://www.congress.gov/bill/116th-congress/house-bill/7073?r=3&s=1


Board of Directors 
July 7, 2020 
Page 5 

Corps Bills 

Water Resources Development Act 

In May, the Senate Environment and Public Works Committee passed the Senate’s version of the 
Water Resources Development Act (WRDA) legislation which includes the S. 3591, America’s Water 
Infrastructure Act (AWIA), and S. 3590, the Drinking Water Infrastructure Act (DWIA). The House is 
still preparing its version of a WRDA reauthorization bill. The release of the draft legislation, as well as 
a mark-up of the bill, is expected to occur in July. After the House and Senate pass their individual 
bills, a reconciliation of the bills will occur in a conference committee. This year’s bills will consider 
economic recovery, so WRDA could be incorporated into a more comprehensive economic recovery 
infrastructure package. As such, in the Senate, Environment and Public Works Chairman John 
Barrasso (R-WY) has pushed for merging his Environment and Public Works Committee's highway, 
drinking water and water projects (AWIA and DWIA) bills into a broad infrastructure package that 
could pair with but remain different from the House version. The recently House-passed Moving 
Forward Act (H.R. 2), mentioned above, does not include WRDA. Any incorporation of WRDA into a 
broader public infrastructure package will come later. 

Reclamation Bills 

Staff are monitoring several bills (see attachment). Below are updates on new bills or bills that have 

had activity during the month of June.  

On July 2nd, the House of Representatives passed a $1.5 trillion comprehensive infrastructure package. 
The Moving Forward Act (H.R. 2) includes $65 billion for water projects, over $25 billion for the Safe 
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund and other drinking water programs, and $40 billion for 
wastewater infrastructure. The bill would reinstate advance refunding bonds and Build America 
Bonds, create new direct payment bonds, and exempt water infrastructure projects from the state 
allocation caps for Private Activity Bonds. The package also includes investments in modern water 
infrastructure for drought preparedness and improved water supply reliability and contains specific 
provisions related to western water supply. The House transportation reauthorization bill served as the 
base text of H.R. 2.  

The package was not received well by the Senate or the White House, with immediate opposition from 
Senate Republicans, including Senate Majority Leader Mitch McConnell who declared the package 
dead on arrival in the Senate. The White House also issued a veto threat for the bill. Thus, the bill is 
not expected to advance past the House, but does provide the basis for negotiations on a final package 
from which both chambers and the Trump Administration can work. In that regard, work on a package 
is expected to continue through the summer and possibly into the fall. As such, the Trump 
Administration continues to express interest in a $1 trillion infrastructure plan as outlined in the 
President’s Fiscal Year 2021 budget proposal. KRCD staff are working with The Ferguson Group to 
identify projects that fit under funding categories to help legislators understand our funding needs for 
public infrastructure. Categories include projects under SGMA, fisheries, water quality, and 
maintenance. 

In developing H.R. 2, House Democrats incorporated either the full or partial text of bills previously 
approved or introduced in the House, including bills currently being tracked by Kings River. These 
bills included:  

• No previous bill number - FUTURE Drought Resiliency Act (Representative Huffman)
• H.R. 5316 – Move Water Now Act (Representative Cox (D-CA))
• H.R. 3723 – Desalination Development Act (Representative Levin (D-MI))

17

AGENDA ITEM 6a.

https://www.congress.gov/bill/116th-congress/senate-bill/3591?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%5B%22america%27s+water+infrastructure+act%22%5D%7D&r=2&s=5
https://www.congress.gov/bill/116th-congress/senate-bill/3590?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%5B%22drinking+water%22%5D%7D&r=4&s=8
https://www.congress.gov/bill/116th-congress/house-bill/2?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%5B%22hr+2%22%5D%7D&s=1&r=1


Board of Directors 
July 7, 2020 
Page 6 

• H.R. 5347 – Disadvantaged Community Drinking Water Assistance Act (Representative Cox
(D-CA)) 

• H.R. 1163 – Water Recycling Investment and Improvement Act (Representative Napolitano (D-
CA)) 

• H.R. 4891 – Western Water Security Act of 2019 (Representative Torres Small (D-NM))
• H.R. 2473 – SAVE Water Resources Act (Representative Harder (D-CA)) - Only groundwater

recharge planning provisions were included in H.R. 2. 

The Senate passed the "Great American Outdoors Act," S. 3422 /H.R. 1957 on June 17, 2020 by a vote 
of 73-25. The bill permanently and fully funds the Land and Water Conservation Fund for the first time 
since it was created in 1964 at $900 million annually, paid for by offshore oil and gas revenue. The bill 
also creates a five-year trust fund to draw down some of the $20 billion backlog of deferred 
maintenance projects at national parks and other public lands around the country that are managed by 
the Department of the Interior. There was a major push to amend the bill to, among other things, 
remove a cap on how much offshore oil and gas revenue Gulf states can receive and put toward 
restoring their eroding coastlines. However, Senate Leadership decided not to allow any amendments 
to be considered during final debate. The bill now moves to the House, where bipartisan passage is 
expected, and then to the President who is expected to sign the bill into law. 

Other Bills  

The following Deregulatory legislation was introduced by congressional Republicans. 

• S. 3926 (Senators Cruz (R-TX), Cotton (R-AR), Lankford (R-OK)) would amend the FAST Act to
give project proponents more control over the permitting timetable and prevent litigation from
unnecessarily holding up projects;

• S. 3927 (Senators Cruz (R-TX), Cotton (R-AR), Lankford (R-OK)) would reduce the time that
project opponents could challenge a project’s Federal permit or approval in court from 150 days
to 90 days;

• S. 3922 (Senator Paul (R-KY)) would establish Federal regulatory review commissions;
• H.R. 7130 (Representative Davis (R-IL)) to codify the president's 2017 executive order, which

consolidated the environmental review process across Federal agencies;
• H.R. 6691 (Rep. Roy (R-TX)) would permanently repeal any Federal regulations waived during

the COVID -19 pandemic.

ACWA Federal Affairs Committee 

I attended the Federal Affairs Committee on June 24th. 18 bills were reviewed, along with several 
items which are included in the other Federal Affairs sections of this report. One item of note: ACWA 
sent a letter (attached) to House and Senate leadership on June 26th that calls for investment in water 
infrastructure funding to help local economies recovery from COVID-19 pandemic. 

Budget 

USDA ARS (Agricultural Research Service) Snow Research 
The Ferguson Group continues to work with Senator Feinstein’s and Representative Harder’s offices, 
as well as the Bureau of Reclamation, on legislation to authorize funding for the ARS program and 
Aerial Snow Observatory (ASO) activities.  

2021 Appropriations 
The House Appropriations Committee plans to begin marking-up Fiscal Year 2021 spending bills 
beginning the week of July 6th, with subcommittee markups for Interior and Energy & Water 
Development on July 7th. The Energy & Water Development and Interior-Environment bills are 

18

AGENDA ITEM 6a.

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001iOnEM91ebfZCpHBiHkJzHNqBla05CucJXMKFizTiG7fE6LvmdyotTAyH33ydOMs4dR4iN1FhhcX8_dedO06iaBUV5gM6cxFU-ivbDWd_Yn96UZf0o25vrH75uXNZjWJYSwatMpcuZsRKB1wvPV92gLx53nFLWZFiMEOmuOJ9H-X4C2-9MmF3v9HK9hDlaXyox1YwI90AT9o=&c=YtvpTUqJHViz4xjNQiY7SjenikUOc9DgyxmtHyxvrxwy9eY2JAG6Sw==&ch=idd6vQmZZBGEtKe168MRZIHvu2BPYk2-Yx4qN_tmeE4miER4iURVJA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001iOnEM91ebfZCpHBiHkJzHNqBla05CucJXMKFizTiG7fE6LvmdyotTIPOM5LQxvv12zvtHO02gVGSI_F560xT0bs50YbUDj6KMu0HeuGbS_60W5SEPVquEKOhSYQcSWnYIqzMNSOLtyMpPyDiGyaims15mvNs2WKvRUm5BIWq_He50E36cnhcMifS9W3x-wLm62cj37s3CE3UuPDGxs7xkpw6U9bL7svJhdki-V1LA16rlBQPQEHowzyJ6G4vz7chwwOucaxGbKSJJxjVfnpIQk22evsokDqtF44-tXpkTUf3ByeW8VWyYw==&c=YtvpTUqJHViz4xjNQiY7SjenikUOc9DgyxmtHyxvrxwy9eY2JAG6Sw==&ch=idd6vQmZZBGEtKe168MRZIHvu2BPYk2-Yx4qN_tmeE4miER4iURVJA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015DOxt6p140lRTvV3UdIEJc2xxxA2GuCzlGm1t4rpRVriJnY_XY1DDV0X8sCtEBqJlED1CfgS5L56bZwY8dJWjrwIgCI3tM4FKrYQVeIHuhnS5bEvXVOSPiOEmulRYjyrC0v34qBx7vP_JKNhgXfHUCPvomXlUPT6qTSF0ciyeyAcXgXgBZgyiyDPwD27gW79bMVI2LYAxkx4gBrBdLxxoP0W72_xDryMUzUjSKMSAxy0iUJaib7-1s3SuwJHdViyG9hMWJYlzBg56MprOSljyFGKipoqnZZQVii_daz7MuAf5R-OfYQHNPUlUSNj9Uf_&c=AIv-JeTrg-pcY4XZYfy4WVwmOtR090sP7Tplatj9zZ4jorrHfX9iHw==&ch=2gFrnFq3Z-ahuYLqWyD0ZL35DfMyD_ZAfvYIr6R1fR3jJL5JfKoC0A==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015DOxt6p140lRTvV3UdIEJc2xxxA2GuCzlGm1t4rpRVriJnY_XY1DDV0X8sCtEBqJZK3ryQI8HiADDogiCbmQ1THCillzxbc4FFkS3GVc1N7Nu333yk166zOkjbQs8BY7LA91MobKL8dUiDWoQbd3fQE07dvC_aHS9za9qw2phElluRlJYXb_m6gbz8v5MJReYtuibVdV5i4a071fCOxK2oEpl-ccItzk7MZ-iuZJLTEC9Y1O_SElVYP4lcrbocL0kClhA5UKoV_HdTd-Ccb3taD4vQWWzwvHmO98oYk6wdq2hhhkVtakIUy0Ft7xfr5F&c=AIv-JeTrg-pcY4XZYfy4WVwmOtR090sP7Tplatj9zZ4jorrHfX9iHw==&ch=2gFrnFq3Z-ahuYLqWyD0ZL35DfMyD_ZAfvYIr6R1fR3jJL5JfKoC0A==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015DOxt6p140lRTvV3UdIEJc2xxxA2GuCzlGm1t4rpRVriJnY_XY1DDV0X8sCtEBqJC2vZ_TrUlbeIar-XJn_1hyYFfqRDgJdUBssNMybL0zMVwx32_94_KfG_QNbHuzWbpPTDlXDUUKBPmLO9cfkKUGMWJM7uvv1VMNi5NIQFSkhrWGCh4PN1gHVdZfObzgUBZG7Vst6ksfWdLpX8ayH-E5Sq19BSMsa4LzJc_xjyIAFBtXgRQ9GxEDGkzde0XYLyDWZ2A20RGdKHnmve6850UNHHPqVYVNdlF3c8uwVcThE8zviqeygH52yF1jb4LQ-R&c=AIv-JeTrg-pcY4XZYfy4WVwmOtR090sP7Tplatj9zZ4jorrHfX9iHw==&ch=2gFrnFq3Z-ahuYLqWyD0ZL35DfMyD_ZAfvYIr6R1fR3jJL5JfKoC0A==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015DOxt6p140lRTvV3UdIEJc2xxxA2GuCzlGm1t4rpRVriJnY_XY1DDV0X8sCtEBqJ0Eti52njoPId_Qe3cymVJx7E4JnZI12FRs4HbZRu49McgGcYRWx2gdF0Jh9jyfyGlTTuBrvfOwXCcSATZGTv8jHDzCv_p6FLPFcJyZ-aDTnauMDjIFZ100kJQK_N8Peci7wLPkLz5XuptsZgC4RFHp3i_MZYecbTAl7jYrhZUuw1zgXhoqp7mRYEgUtAQ0v3yQ0POzXQ2pV1RAUFp-vtSVm8zmrqIIHDj317ZNoa7YphvxmcU4mFiRYI1Kb_JJ6n&c=AIv-JeTrg-pcY4XZYfy4WVwmOtR090sP7Tplatj9zZ4jorrHfX9iHw==&ch=2gFrnFq3Z-ahuYLqWyD0ZL35DfMyD_ZAfvYIr6R1fR3jJL5JfKoC0A==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0015DOxt6p140lRTvV3UdIEJc2xxxA2GuCzlGm1t4rpRVriJnY_XY1DDV0X8sCtEBqJLMI9Hyj3Q5TlRf-KWVLUQOq3A5LVctZAgZGpZuUrMFu-k5ekZKPFVUdSfBQCTPhQKRC1HvytlwNUi0lM7W6dAVg_3F3gBG4zdJjEmPkTLQnV3EEL_539ydTKIUcjDnLJbaNXTx3BNfBEmjrv6CvSLsLkq7GCNh0T62eUANghQhSiwVl-7q50HK6aI7X2LjaiilrMeeKFdFWN1NWqloPbFvqzJjYvLgC_5dmeRa8WtnJceyD8_tYLNPvRJd2TAozT&c=AIv-JeTrg-pcY4XZYfy4WVwmOtR090sP7Tplatj9zZ4jorrHfX9iHw==&ch=2gFrnFq3Z-ahuYLqWyD0ZL35DfMyD_ZAfvYIr6R1fR3jJL5JfKoC0A==
https://documentcloud.adobe.com/link/review?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:ea70ad22-dd65-4a2f-b357-5595ac8074b4


Board of Directors 
July 7, 2020 
Page 7 

expected to be reported out of full committee on July 10th. The Senate markups of Fiscal Year 2021 
spending bills have been delayed due to policy disagreements over Democratic proposed COVID-19 
and policing amendment riders. Senate Republicans do not believe these controversial amendments 
belong in spending bills, while Senate Democrats want to highlight their differences with the Majority 
party before the November elections. If the impasse continues, a temporary continuing resolution (CR) 
would be necessary to keep the government open after September 30th.    

Regulatory  

Waters of the United States (WOTUS) and Navigable Protection Rule.  
The Trump Administration published their final Navigable Waters Protection Rule: Definition of 
”Waters of the United States” (WOTUS) rule in the Federal Register (FR) on June 29th. The rule, which 
was finalized in January, will take effect in 60-days from publication. This move also allows for 
litigation to be filed against the Administration and the final rule.  

Speaking of WOTUS litigation, although they appear to have jumped the gun regarding the 60-day 
publication requirement, various groups have filed litigation against the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency and the Army Corps of Engineers challenging the Clean Water Act revisions. The 
Natural Resources Defense Council (NRDC) – joined by seven other environmental groups from 
Wisconsin, New Mexico and elsewhere – filed a challenge in a Federal district court in Massachusetts. 
A lawsuit was filed by more than a dozen national and local environmental organizations in the 
Federal district court in South Carolina. A Federal judge in San Francisco denied a motion by a 
coalition of Democratic state attorneys generals to issue a nationwide injunction of the Trump 
Administration’s new regulation. The judge ruled that the plaintiffs did not show they had a strong 
enough challenge to the Navigable Waters Protection Rule to warrant a preliminary injunction. Shortly 
after that ruling, a Federal judge in Colorado granted that state's request to put implementation of the 
WOTUS rule on hold in that state. Also, a coalition of Native American tribes and environmental 
groups have filed two more lawsuits challenging the new WOTUS rule. 

PP/CT/CM/sjs 

R20-0035 
File: 202.01 

19

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



State 

AB 352 (Garcia D)  Wildfire Prevention, Safe Drinking Water, Drought Preparation, and Flood 
Protection Bond Act of 2020--Would enact the Wildfire Prevention, Safe Drinking Water, Drought 
Preparation, and Flood Protection Bond Act of 2020, which, if approved by the voters, would 
authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of $3,920,000,000 pursuant to the State General 
Obligation Bond Law to finance a wildlife prevention, safe drinking water, drought preparation, and 
flood protection program. The bill would provide for the submission of these provisions to the 
voters at the November 3, 2020, statewide general election.  

AB 916 (Muratsuchi D) Pesticide use: glyphosate.--Would, until January 1, 2025, prohibit a city, 
county, charter city, city and county, or a special district, as defined, from using any pesticide that 
contains the active ingredient glyphosate. The bill would not preclude a county, city, charter city, 
city and county, or a special district from adopting or enforcing stricter pesticide use policies.  

Ab 3256 (Garcia D) Climate risks: bond measure--The California Drought, Water, Parks, Climate, 
Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access For All Act of 2018, approved by the voters as Proposition 
68 at the June 5, 2018, statewide direct primary election, authorizes the issuance of bonds in the 
amount of $4,000,000,000 pursuant to the State General Obligation Bond Law to finance a drought, 
water, parks, climate, coastal protection, and outdoor access for all program. This bill would state 
the intent of the Legislature to enact a bond measure that would address climate risks to the State 
of California. 

ACA 3 (Mathis R) Clean Water for All Act--This measure, the Clean Water for All Act, would 
additionally require, commencing with the 2021–22 fiscal year, not less than 2% of specified state 
revenues to be set apart for the payment of principal and interest on bonds authorized pursuant to 
the Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014; water supply, delivery, and 
quality projects administered by the department, and water quality projects administered by the 
state board, as provided.  

SB 45 (Allen D) Wildfire Prevention, Safe Drinking Water, Drought Prep, and Flood Protection 
Bond Act of 2020--Would enact the Wildfire Prevention, Safe Drinking Water, Drought 
Preparation, and Flood Protection Bond Act of 2020, which, if approved by the voters, would 
authorize the issuance of bonds in the amount of $5,510,000,000 pursuant to the State General 
Obligation Bond Law to finance projects for a wildfire prevention, safe drinking water, drought 
preparation, and flood protection program.  

SB 69 (Wiener D) Ocean Resiliency Act of 2019--Current law requires the Fish and Game 
Commission to establish fish hatcheries for the purposes of stocking the waters of California with 
fish, and requires the Department of Fish and Wildlife to maintain and operate those hatcheries. 
This bill would require the department to develop and implement a plan, in collaboration with 
specified scientists, experts, and representatives, as part of its fish hatchery operations for the 
improvement of the survival of hatchery-produced salmon, and the increased contribution of the 
hatchery program to commercial and recreational salmon fisheries.  

SB 559 (Hurtado D) California Water Commission: grant: Friant-Kern Canal--Under current law, 
the United States Bureau of Reclamation operates the federal Central Valley Project and the 
Department of Water Resources operates the State Water Project to supply water to persons and 
entities in the state. Current law establishes the California Water Commission, consisting of 9 
members appointed by the Governor, in the department. This bill would require the commission to 
make a grant of $400,000,000 to a specified joint powers authority to restore the capacity of the 

20

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



Friant-Kern Canal, subject to an appropriation. The bill, among other things, would require the 
grant to be part of a comprehensive solution to groundwater sustainability and subsidence in the 
San Joaquin Valley and would require the joint powers authority to demonstrate a funding match of 
at least 35% from user fees, local sources, federal funding, or a combination of these sources.  

SB 797 (Wilk R) Water resources: permit to appropriate: application procedure--Current law 
requires the State Water Resources Control Board to issue and deliver a notice of an application as 
soon as practicable after the receipt of an application for a permit to appropriate water that 
conforms to the law. Current law allows interested persons to file a written protest with regard to 
an application to appropriate water and requires the protestant to set forth the objections to the 
application. Current law declares that no hearing is necessary to issue a permit in connection with 
an unprotested application, or if the undisputed facts support the issuance of the permit and there 
is no disputed issue of material fact, unless the board elects to hold a hearing. This bill, if the board 
has not rendered a final determination on an application for a permit to appropriate water within 
30 years from the date the application was filed, would require the board to issue a new notice and 
provide an opportunity for protests before rendering a final determination, with specified 
exceptions.  

21

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



AVERAGE YIELD Avg Yield Capital Cost Annual  Capital
RESTORATION OF ESSENTIAL CONVEYANCE CAPACITY (taf/yr) (taf/yr) ($ mill.) Cost ($/af)
Friant‐Kern Canal Capacity Restoration 150 430 $186
Delta‐Mendota Canal Capacity Restoration 400 cfs 100 TBD
Friant‐Kern Canal Reverse Flow & Recirculation 500 cfs 260 19 to 56 $14
Calloway Canal Improvements 19 31 $106
California Aqueduct Capacity Restoration TBD
NEW INFRASTRUCTURE
Mid‐Valley Canal ‐ South Branch 3,000 cfs 750
Mid‐Valley Canal ‐ North Branch 1,000 cfs 120
Trans‐Valley Conveyance 3,000 cfs 500
Groundwater Recharge Facilities (100,000 ac) 12,000 cfs 200 1,200 $390
South Delta Improvement Plan
Delta Conveyance Improvements 12,000 cfs Up to 1,250 2,400 $78
Enlarge Delta‐Mendota Canal
ENHANCED WATER MANAGEMENT
Coordinated Operations between SWP, CVP and Friant Up to 80 taf 43 to 77
Enhanced Water Transfers and Exchanges
Strategic, Multi‐benefit Land Conversion 25,000 ac Up to 50 taf 50 300 $390
Non‐Farm Conservation Up to 10 taf 4 to 10 TBD
Advanced Runoff Forecasting & Monitoring
POLICY AND REGULATORY CHANGES TO EXPEDITE PROCESSES
Reconsultation on Delta Operations 700
Voluntary Agreements
Expedited Safe Harbor Permits
Expedited Permitting for Ecosystem Restoration
Place of use Adjustements to Maximize Recharge
Expedited Permitting for Water Markets
WATER QUALITY
Safe, Reliable Water for Disadvantaged Communities
TOTAL Up to 2.5 maf up to 2.5 maf 5,800             $150

Included in new 
infrastructure 

estimates above

Necessary for 
maintenance of 
exisiting spplies

Up to 2,200 taf

22

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



23

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



24

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



25

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



26

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



27

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



28

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



29

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



30

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



31

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



32

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



Agency Profile 

Established in 1951 by a special act of the State legislature, the Kings River 
Conservation District is a multi-county, special district formed to manage the lower 
Kings River watershed, serving all the constituents within 1.2 million acres in portions 
of Fresno, Kings and Tulare counties. KRCD is governed by an elected board of seven 
directors. The District is a collaborative resource agency responsible for water, energy, 
and environmental resources in the Kings River region. Activities include: 

Flood Control Responsible for maintaining more than 170 miles of flood control levees on the Kings River. 

Hydroelectric Generation Owner/operator since 1984 of the Pine Flat Power Plant, providing reliable, low-cost 
power to the State Water Project pumping facilities. 

SGMA Supporting implementation of SGMA for the Kings and Tulare Lake Subbasins. KRCD provides staff support 
to six of the 12 GSAS in the service area. 

Water Quality Leading implementation of the Irrigated Lands Regulatory Program and CV-SALTS in the region. 

IRMWP Managing and participating in the Kings Basin Water Authority, the governing body implementing the 
Kings Basin Integrated Regional Water Management Plan for the Kings Subbasin. 

Fisheries A party to the Kings River Fishery Management Program, providing financial, biological, engineering, 
and project construction support to enhance the fishery of the Kings River below Pine Flat Dam. 

Urban Facts 
 14 incorporated cities

 Over 100 DACs

 Population 1.6 million

Ag Facts 
 1 mill. acres of highly productive farms

 60% of acreage represent small farms

 Northern service area mostly grapes,
tree fruits, & nuts.

 Eastern service area mostly citrus

Water Facts 
 28 water delivery agencies

 1 million-acre Pine Flat Reservoir

 Locally managed river system

Socioeconomic Facts 
 Median Household income $46,000

 52% Hispanic (of all races), 31% White, 5%
Black, 10% Asian, 2% Other

 Average unemployment rate April 2020 17.8%

33

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



Regulatory & Other Impacts Affecting Farmers 

Farmers abilities to continue farming is increasingly threatened due to the variety of pressures on their 
operations. Regulations and other impacts effect their ability to feasibly and economically farm. Impacts 
to farmers have a ripple effect in the ag-based economy of the Kings River service area. Below are just 
some of the issues that challenge growers and their ability to compete in national and international 
markets. Their concern is the ongoing layering of new laws and regulations. The daily challenges 
continue to become more compounded. 

Water Supply Challenges 
Farm Acreage Increases 

 Fresno Co. 48% acreage increase since 1985
Population Increases 

 Fresno Co. 45% increase in population 1980 – 2010
 Central Valley cities are generally groundwater dependent

Water Supply Depleting 
 Surface water due to natural and regulatory conditions
 Groundwater due to natural and regulatory conditions

Increased costs 
 Building new infrastructure
 Maintaining aging water infrastructure

Hardened Demand 
 About 50% farmland is hardened demand due to permanent crops

 Additional 11% is hardened urban demand

34

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



81.1% 46.1%

Title
INVEST	in	America	Act

Primary	Sponsors
Peter	DeFazio

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	Jul	1,	2020,	8:25	PM
This	bill	addresses	provisions	related	to	federal-aid	highway,	transit,
highway	safety,	motor	carrier,	research,	hazardous	materials,	and	rail
programs	at	the	Department	of	Transportation,	among	other	provisions,
including	the	Bureau	of	Reclamation

Introduction	Date:	2020-06-11

Kings	River	Federal	Legislative	Tracker
Last	Updated:	July	06,	2020

Overview
The	following	legislative	tracker	provides	the	status	of	legislation	introduced	in	the	116th	Congress	pertaining	to	the	interests	of	Kings	River.	Each	of
the	bill	numbers	is	hyperlinked	to	the	bill	text,	FiscalNote	(FN)	Outlook	information	and	other	related	details.

The	FN	Outlook	on	the	right	side	of	each	bill	provides	the	legislation's	pre-Floor	(left)	and	Floor	(right)	likelihood	of	passing.	The	percentages	shown	are
the	status	of	the	bill	in	the	Chamber	where	it	is	currently	under	consideration	(this	is	shown	under	'Status').	The	pre-Floor	score	is	defined	as	the	bill's
likelihood	of	passing	after	it	has	been	introduced	but	while	it	is	being	considered	in	that	chamber's	committees	-	before	it	has	moved	to	the	Floor	for	a
vote.

This	legislative	tracker	is	developed	in	coordination	with	The	Ferguson	Group.

Bills	by	Issue

Recently	Updated	Bills	(1)

Bill	Number

HR	2
Last	Action

Pursuant	To	Clause	1	C	Of	Rule	Xix	The	House
Resumed	Consideration	Of	H	R	2	2020	07	01

Status

In	Senate
FN	Outlook

Organizational	Notes

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	10:04	PM
#kingsriver	The	Family	Farm	Alliance	sent	a	comment	letter	on	the	FUTURE	Drought	Resiliency	Act	on	2/7/20.

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	10:01	PM
#TFGWater	HR	2	serves	as	the	official	introduction	of	Rep.	Harder's	FUTURE	Drought	Resiliency	Act.	Rep.	Huffman	had	previously	called	for
comments	on	the	discussion	draft	in	January	and	February	of	2020.	Prior	to	the	introduction	of	HR	2,	the	FUTURE	bill	had	only	been	released	in
draft	form.

Kings	River	-	Corps	of	Engineers	(2)

35

AGENDA ITEM 6a.

http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=da4041df7368f3fe0d02b9c1ad4b0f97


5.6% 85.4%

Title
America's	Water	Infrastructure	Act	of	2020

Primary	Sponsors
John	Barrasso

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	Jun	16,	2020,	5:51	PM
This	bill	provides	roughly	$17	billion	in	new	federal	authorizations	to
invest	in	our	infrastructure	for	projects	across	the	country.

Introduction	Date:	2020-05-04

4.4% 85.3%

Title
Drinking	Water	Infrastructure	Act	of	2020

Primary	Sponsors
John	Barrasso

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	Jun	16,	2020,	5:50	PM
This	bill	reauthorizes	Safe	Drinking	Water	Act	programs	that	support
drinking	water	infrastructure	and	provide	resources	and	technical
assistance	to	communities	facing	critical	drinking	water	needs.

Introduction	Date:	2020-05-04

81.1% 46.1%

Title
INVEST	in	America	Act

Primary	Sponsors
Peter	DeFazio

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	Jul	1,	2020,	8:25	PM
This	bill	addresses	provisions	related	to	federal-aid	highway,	transit,
highway	safety,	motor	carrier,	research,	hazardous	materials,	and	rail
programs	at	the	Department	of	Transportation,	among	other	provisions,
including	the	Bureau	of	Reclamation

Introduction	Date:	2020-06-11

Bill	Number

S	3591
Last	Action

S	Amdt	1593	Senate	Amendment	Submitted
2020	06	08

Status

In	Senate
FN	Outlook

Organizational	Notes

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:41	PM
#TFGWater	Bill	included	as	part	of	Senate	WRDA	reauthorization.

Bill	Number

S	3590
Last	Action

Placed	On	Senate	Legislative	Calendar	Under
General	Orders	Calendar	No	452	2020	05	11

Status

In	Senate
FN	Outlook

Organizational	Notes

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:42	PM
#TFGWater	Bill	included	as	part	of	Senate	WRDA	reauthorization.

Kings	River	-	Reclamation	(10)

Bill	Number

HR	2
Last	Action

Pursuant	To	Clause	1	C	Of	Rule	Xix	The	House
Resumed	Consideration	Of	H	R	2	2020	07	01

Status

In	Senate
FN	Outlook

Organizational	Notes

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	10:04	PM
#kingsriver	The	Family	Farm	Alliance	sent	a	comment	letter	on	the	FUTURE	Drought	Resiliency	Act	on	2/7/20.

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	10:01	PM
#TFGWater	HR	2	serves	as	the	official	introduction	of	Rep.	Harder's	FUTURE	Drought	Resiliency	Act.	Rep.	Huffman	had	previously	called	for
comments	on	the	discussion	draft	in	January	and	February	of	2020.	Prior	to	the	introduction	of	HR	2,	the	FUTURE	bill	had	only	been	released	in
draft	form.

36

AGENDA ITEM 6a.

http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=c76cc7505d62bdcb4fe7866ebd67c407
http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=f15fec76400ebf99abaa329e80c41b39
http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=da4041df7368f3fe0d02b9c1ad4b0f97


2.1% 83.2%

Title
Restoration	of	Essential	Conveyance	Act

Primary	Sponsors
Dianne	Feinstein

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	Jun	1,	2020,	7:59	PM
This	bill	addresses	the	impacts	of	groundwater	subsidence	on	major
portions	of	California's	water	delivery	system,	and	authorizes	$600
million	in	federal	funding	for	three	major	projects	to	repair	California's
water	delivery	system.	The	bill	provides	$200	million	for	the	Friant-Kern
Canal,	$200	million	for	the	Delta-Mendota	Canal,	and	$200	million	for
the	California	Aqueduct.	The	bill	also	provides	an	additional	$200	million
in	funding	for	restoration	of	the	San	Joaquin	River,	including
environmental	protective	infrastructure	such	as	fish	screens,	fish	bypass
projects,	and	control	structures	necessary	to	successfully	implement	the
San	Joaquin	River	Restoration	Settlement.

Introduction	Date:	2020-05-21

6.5% 85.6%

Title
Western	Water	Storage	Infrastructure	Act

Primary	Sponsors
TJ	Cox

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	May	12,	2020,	3:45	PM
This	bill	would	provide	additional	funding	for	surface	storage,
groundwater	storage,	and	the	supporting	conveyance	facilities.

Introduction	Date:	2020-04-24

24.5% 90.2%

Title
Western	Water	Security	Act	of	2019

Primary	Sponsors
Xochitl	Torres	Small

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	May	12,	2020,	3:45	PM
This	bill	would	give	an	additional	$120	million	to	the	Bureau	of
Reclamation's	WaterSMART	program;	authorize	an	additional	$65	million
to	support	desalination	design	and	construction,	setting	aside	$15
million	for	rural	desalination	projects;	and	authorizes	the	Cooperative
Watershed	Management	Program.

Introduction	Date:	2019-10-28

Bill	Number

S	3811
Last	Action

Read	Twice	And	Referred	To	The	Committee
On	Energy	And	Natural	Resources	Sponsor
Introductory	Remarks	On	Measure	Cr	S	2588
2589	2020	05	21

Status

In	Senate
FN	Outlook

Bill	Number

HR	6617
Last	Action

Referred	To	The	Subcommittee	On	Water
Oceans	And	Wildlife	2020	04	29

Status

In	House
FN	Outlook

Bill	Number

HR	4891
Last	Action

Subcommittee	On	Water	Oceans	And	Wildlife
Discharged	2020	03	11

Status

In	House
FN	Outlook

Organizational	Notes

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:50	PM
#TFG	#TFGWater	Bill	was	included	in	the	Moving	Forward	Act,	H.R.	2.

37

AGENDA ITEM 6a.

http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=aa8a706404e41fcecd67740dfb8d1ef2
http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=b74f786f4dc89db310ca69ae3bd32fa8
http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=cd2e0d0190c1b8419a815f24a2a2e8bc


40.9% 85.2%

Title
Desalination	Development	Act

Primary	Sponsors
Mike	Levin

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	Jul	1,	2020,	5:20	PM
The	bill	would	require	projects	to	comply	with	all	state	environmental
laws,	such	as	California's	Ocean	Plan;	and	prioritize	projects	with
subsurface	intakes,	projects	that	use	renewable	energy	and	more
efficient	desalination	processes,	and	projects	that	reduce	imported
water	use.

Introduction	Date:	2019-07-11

5.4% 89.3%

Title
Securing	Access	for	the	central	Valley	and	Enhancing	(SAVE)	Water
Resources	Act

Primary	Sponsors
Josh	Harder

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	May	12,	2020,	3:45	PM
This	is	the	companion	bill	to	H.R.	116,	the	Water	Recycling	Investment
and	Improvement	Act.	The	bill	provides	a	broad	approach	to	addressing
water	issues	facing	the	Central	Valley	by	increasing	storage
opportunities,	spurring	innovation,	and	making	investments	in	our	aging
infrastructure.	The	bill	also	leverages	federal	resources	to	identify	prime
locations	for	groundwater	storage	and	recharge	in	California	and	across
the	Western	United	States.	This	bill	requires	the	Bureau	of	Reclamation
to	expedite	feasibility	studies	for	four	specific	storage	projects	in	the
Central	Valley,	including:	Sites	Reservoir,	Del	Puerto	Canyon	Reservoir,
Los	Vaqueros	and	San	Luis	Reservoirs	and	provides	$100	million	in
storage	funding.	The	bill	also	invests	in	water	reuse	and	recycling	by
increasing	funding	for	WaterSMART	programs	from	$50	million	to	$500
million	and	extending	the	program's	authorization.	It	also	establishes	a	a
water	infrastructure	and	drought	resolutions	fund	to	provide	$300
million	for	water	surface	and	groundwater	storage,	reclamation	and
reuse,	and	WaterSMART	program	projects.	The	bill	would	create	a
innovating	financing	program	which	would	provide	low-interest	federal
loans	to	fund	local	water	infrastructure	projects,	and	would	reauthorize
the	Rural	Water	Supply	Act.

Introduction	Date:	2019-05-02

Bill	Number

HR	3723
Last	Action

Subcommittee	On	Water	Oceans	And	Wildlife
Discharged	2020	03	11

Status

In	House
FN	Outlook

Organizational	Notes

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:51	PM
#TFG	#TFGWater	Bill	was	included	in	the	Moving	Forward	Act,	H.R.	2.

Bill	Number

HR	2473
Last	Action

Subcommittee	On	Water	Oceans	And	Wildlife
Discharged	2020	03	11

Status

In	House
FN	Outlook

Organizational	Notes

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:27	PM
#TFGWater	The	groundwater	recharge	provisions	of	the	bill	were	included	in	the	Moving	Forward	Act,	H.R.	2.	The	other	provisions	of	the	bill,
including	the	authorizations	for	a	water	infrastructure	fund	and	a	financing	program	through	Reclamation	(RIFIA)	were	not	included.

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:27	PM
#TFGWater	The	House	Natural	Resources	Subcommittee	on	Water,	Oceans,	and	Wildlife	held	a	hearing	on	this	bill	on	June	13,	2019.

38

AGENDA ITEM 6a.

http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=d2c1189245a230f75b4c065f29cdffc0
http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=7584ba81ede136dc0627a29df5938ba3


17.9% 87.2%

Title
Disadvantaged	Community	Drinking	Water	Assistance	Act

Primary	Sponsors
TJ	Cox

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	Jul	1,	2020,	5:22	PM
The	bill	would	require	the	Secretary	of	the	Interior	to	establish	a	grant
program	to	close	gaps	in	access	to	safe	drinking	water	in	disadvantaged
communities.

Introduction	Date:	2019-12-06

7.7% 88.9%

Title
Move	Water	Now	Act

Primary	Sponsors
TJ	Cox

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	May	12,	2020,	3:46	PM
This	legislation	aims	to	address	the	severely	limited	capacity	of	the
Friant-Kern	Canal	in	California's	San	Joaquin	Valley,	issues	caused	by
severe	land	subsidence	over	the	past	7	decades.

Introduction	Date:	2019-12-05

7.8% 76.3%

Title
WOW	Act

Primary	Sponsors
Tom	McClintock

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	May	12,	2020,	3:46	PM
The	bill	streamlines	water	districts'	contact	renewals,	expedites	water
transfers	and	gives	the	Secretary	of	the	Interior	discretion	to	modify
dam	operations	in	the	Central	Valley	Project	to	provide	reasonable	water
flows	of	suitable	quality,	quantity,	and	timing	to	protect	migrating	fish.

Introduction	Date:	2019-11-21

Bill	Number

HR	5347
Last	Action

Committee	Consideration	And	Mark	Up
Session	Held	2020	02	12

Status

In	House
FN	Outlook

Organizational	Notes

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:52	PM
#TFGWater	Bill	was	included	in	the	Moving	Forward	Act,	H.R.	2.

Bill	Number

HR	5316
Last	Action

Committee	Consideration	And	Mark	Up
Session	Held	2020	02	12

Status

In	House
FN	Outlook

Organizational	Notes

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:52	PM
#TFGWater	Bill	was	included	in	the	Moving	Forward	Act,	H.R.	2.

Bill	Number

HR	5217
Last	Action

Referred	To	The	Subcommittee	On
Conservation	And	Forestry	2019	12	11

Status

In	House
FN	Outlook

39

AGENDA ITEM 6a.

http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=5c1e6e1831eb4ebc6fc464c54f77f54c
http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=33717e9b19c553c3681939ae02f70ec9
http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=2e72ce249a7863932bbf04621fe890d4


3.5% 86.2%

Title
Drought	Resiliency	and	Water	Supply	Infrastructure	Act

Primary	Sponsors
Cory	Gardner

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	Jan	16,	2020,	10:27	PM
This	bill	would	support	water	infrastructure	in	the	nation's	Reclamation
states,	as	well	as	extend	federal	funding	an	additional	five	years,
including	$670	million	in	surface	and	groundwater	storage	projects;
$100	million	for	water	recycling	projects;	and	$60	million	for	desalination
projects.	The	bill	would	also	establish	a	new	loan	program	for	water
agencies	designed	to	spur	investment	in	new	water	supply	projects.	Key
provisions	include	but	are	not	limited	to	expanding	and	updating	the
Bureau	of	Reclamation	funding	authorizations	in	the	Water
Infrastructure	Improvements	for	the	Nation	Act	(WIIN)	to	fund	portions
of	federal	(50%)	and	non-federal	(25%)	surface	and	groundwater	storage
and	conveyance	facilities,	as	well	as	cost	share	(25%)	additional	water
reuse	and	recycling	and	desalination	projects;	and	creating	a	new	loan
program	at	30-year	Treasury	rates	for	water	supply	projects	under	what
would	be	established	under	the	Reclamation	Infrastructure	Financing
and	Innovation	Act	(RIFIA).	These	loans	would	use	criteria	(49%
maximum	loan)	modeled	after	the	well-established	Water	Infrastructure
Financing	Innovation	Act	(WIFIA)	program	at	the	Environmental
Protection	Agency	(EPA).	The	legislation	would	also	authorize	$140
million	for	restoration	and	environmental	compliance	projects,	including
forest,	meadow	and	watershed	restoration	projects	with	water	benefits
and	projects	to	help	restore	threatened	and	endangered	species
affected	by	Reclamation	water	projects.

Introduction	Date:	2019-06-20

25.1% 48.1%

Title
Great	American	Outdoors	Act

Primary	Sponsors
John	Lewis

Introduction	Date:	2019-03-28

Bill	Number

S	1932
Last	Action

Committee	On	Energy	And	Natural	Resources
Senate	Subcommittee	On	Water	And	Power
Hearings	Held	2019	07	18

Status

In	Senate
FN	Outlook

Organizational	Notes

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:57	PM
#TFGWater	Revised	language	for	S.	1932	was	circulated	for	comment	in	February	2020.	New	bill	text	has	not	been	introduced	yet.

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:53	PM
#kingsriver	Kings	River	Conservation	District	wrote	letter	of	support	on	12/11/19.

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:53	PM
#TFGWater	On	July	18,	2019,	the	Senate	Committee	on	Energy	and	Natural	Resources	Subcommittee	on	Water	and	Power	held	a	hearing	on	the
bill.

Kings	River	-	Other	(10)

Bill	Number

HR	1957
Last	Action

Message	On	Senate	Action	Sent	To	The	House
2020	06	18

Status

Passed	Senate
FN	Outlook

40

AGENDA ITEM 6a.

http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=96bfb7963964b93e5b1881e4ae2bc969
http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=02cba13b5d52e1aac5bbabc9dae77e66


2.8% 80.0%

Title
A	bill	to	establish	Federal	Regulatory	Review	Commissions,	and	for
other	purposes.

Primary	Sponsors
Rand	Paul

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	Jul	6,	2020,	10:24	PM
The	bill	would	require	Congress	to	justify	restoring	regulations	that	were
either	modified	or	waived	in	response	to	the	COVID-19	pandmeic.

Introduction	Date:	2020-06-09

4.5% 78.9%

Title
A	bill	to	amend	the	FAST	Act	to	improve	the	Federal	permitting
process,	and	for	other	purposes.

Primary	Sponsors
Ted	Cruz

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	Jul	6,	2020,	10:22	PM
This	bill	amends	the	FAST	Act	to	improve	the	federal	permitting	process.

Introduction	Date:	2020-06-09

2.7% 80.5%

Title
A	bill	to	establish	a	90-day	limit	to	file	a	petition	for	judicial	review
of	a	permit,	license,	or	approval	for	a	highway	or	public
transportation	project,	and	for	other	purposes.

Primary	Sponsors
Ted	Cruz

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	Jul	6,	2020,	10:23	PM
The	bill	would	establish	a	90-day	limit	to	file	a	petition	for	judicial	review
of	a	permit,	license	or	approval	for	a	highway	or	public	transportation
project.

Introduction	Date:	2020-06-09

11.0% 78.8%

Title
One	Federal	Decision	Act	of	2020

Primary	Sponsors
Rodney	Davis

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	Jul	6,	2020,	10:25	PM
This	bill	would	streamline	the	environmental	review	process	for	major
projects.

Introduction	Date:	2020-06-08

Bill	Number

S	3922
Last	Action

Introduced	In	Senate	2020	06	09
Status

In	Senate
FN	Outlook

Bill	Number

S	3926
Last	Action

Read	Twice	And	Referred	To	The	Committee
On	Environment	And	Public	Works	2020	06	09

Status

In	Senate
FN	Outlook

Bill	Number

S	3927
Last	Action

Read	Twice	And	Referred	To	The	Committee
On	Environment	And	Public	Works	2020	06	09

Status

In	Senate
FN	Outlook

Bill	Number

HR	7130
Last	Action

Referred	To	The	Subcommittee	On	Highways
And	Transit	2020	06	09

Status

In	House
FN	Outlook

41

AGENDA ITEM 6a.

http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=947793a05cee85fbdcd32cc2e627e61b
http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=0375e9d2a795473c9ff8c2d82a1473a6
http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=2724281b8d05e06bff91e2d9c34ad144
http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=032ee12cc4176b8e9b4b51e4f8ca0554


13.1% 72.2%

Title
Coronavirus	Regulatory	Repeal	Act	of	2020

Primary	Sponsors
Chip	Roy

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	Jul	6,	2020,	10:26	PM
This	bill	repeals	or	modifies	any	agency	rule	that	is	temporarily	waived
or	modified	during	the	COVID-19	(i.e.,	coronavirus	disease	2019)	public
health	emergency,	subject	to	a	review	process.	The	bill	specifies
procedures	for	Congress	and	the	heads	of	agencies	to	analyze,	review,
and	recommend	whether	the	waiver	or	modification	of	a	rule	should
continue	and	such	waiver	or	modification	expires	only	if	a	law	is	enacted
in	accordance	with	a	recommendation	that	the	rule	be	reinstated	when
the	emergency	period	ends

Introduction	Date:	2020-05-01

7.7% 89.8%

Title
Supporting	State	and	Local	Leaders	Act

Primary	Sponsors
Brad	Schneider

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	May	11,	2020,	2:30	PM
The	Supporting	State	and	Local	Leaders	Act	would	make	states	and	local
governments	eligible	for	the	emergency	paid	leave	payroll	tax	credits,
which	would	help	state	and	local	budgets	stretched	thin	by	the	COVID-19
pandemic.

Introduction	Date:	2020-04-28

Bill	Number

HR	6691
Last	Action

Referred	To	The	Committee	On	Oversight	And
Reform	And	In	Addition	To	The	Committee	On
The	Judiciary	For	A	Period	To	Be	Subsequently
Determined	By	The	Speaker	In	Each	Case	For
Consideration	Of	Such	Provisions	As	Fall
Within	The	Jurisdiction	Of	The	Committee
Concerned	2020	05	01

Status

In	House
FN	Outlook

Bill	Number

HR	6643
Last	Action

Referred	To	The	House	Committee	On	Ways
And	Means	2020	04	28

Status

In	House
FN	Outlook

Organizational	Notes

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:43	PM
#kingsriver	On	4/14/20,	the	Kings	River	Conservation	District	sent	a	letter	to	House	and	Senate	leadership	supporting	a	change	in	the	law	to
provide	public	employers	access	to	the	tax	relief	available	to	offset	the	added	expense	of	meeting	new	emergency	paid	leave	requirements.	The
letter	supports	provisions	of	this	bill.

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:46	PM
#TFG	Press	Release:	https://schneider.house.gov/media/press-releases/schneider-katko-cox-king-degette-introduce-bipartisan-legislation-make-
states

42

AGENDA ITEM 6a.

http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=15c7636b09eeace10aa716cf96350ec0
http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=d9dab3b99fb284d6c2e00d049d44e043


36.7% 84.1%

Title
Water	Recycling	Investment	and	Improvement	Act

Primary	Sponsors
Grace	Napolitano

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	May	12,	2020,	3:46	PM
The	bill	aims	to	assist	water	agencies	with	the	expansion,	planning,
design,	and	building	of	water	recycling	plants	and	modernizing	water
infrastructure	in	California	and	other	western	states.	Specifically,	the	bill
would	increase	funding	authorization	for	the	Bureau	of	Reclamation's
Title	XVI	water	recycling	competitive	grant	program	to	$500	million	from
$50	million.	It	would	also	make	the	program	permanent	as	it	currently
expires	in	2021,	and	funds	water	recycling	and	reuse	projects	for	17
western	states.

Introduction	Date:	2019-02-13

3.1% 88.4%

Title
Great	American	Outdoors	Act

Primary	Sponsors
Cory	Gardner

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	Jul	1,	2020,	5:26	PM
This	bill	establishes	the	National	Parks	and	Public	Land	Legacy
Restoration	Fund	to	support	deferred	maintenance	projects	on	federal
lands.

Introduction	Date:	2020-03-09

3.8% 85.8%

Title
Advanced	Geothermal	Innovation	Leadership	Act	of	2019

Primary	Sponsors
Lisa	Murkowski

Bill	Summary:	Last	edited	by	TFG	Reports	at	Jul	6,	2020,	10:28	PM
The	bill	would	accelerate	geothermal	energy	development	in	the	U.S.
The	bill	includes	provisions	for	research	and	development	of	both
existing	and	enhanced	geothermal	systems,	resource	assessment
updates,	grant	program	authorization,	and	improved	permitting.

Introduction	Date:	2019-10-22

Bill	Number

HR	1162
Last	Action

Subcommittee	On	Water	Oceans	And	Wildlife
Discharged	2020	03	11

Status

In	House
FN	Outlook

Organizational	Notes

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:47	PM
#TFG	Bill	was	included	in	the	Moving	Forward	Act,	H.R.	2.

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:47	PM
#TFG	The	House	Natural	Resources	Subcommittee	on	Water	Oceans	and	Wildlife	held	a	hearing	on	this	bill	on	June	13,	2019.

Bill	Number

S	3422
Last	Action

Read	The	Second	Time	Placed	On	Senate
Legislative	Calendar	Under	General	Orders
Calendar	No	438	2020	03	10

Status

In	Senate
FN	Outlook

Organizational	Notes

Last	edited	by	Kristi	More	at	Jul	6,	2020,	9:46	PM
#TFG	See	status	of	companion	bill	H.R.	1957.

Bill	Number

S	2657
Last	Action

S	Amdt	1407	Considered	By	Senate
Consideration	Cr	S	1644	2020	03	10

Status

In	Senate
FN	Outlook

43

AGENDA ITEM 6a.

http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=468f7344ae94b2ded024132caa63ef3e
http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=61c5f463bd48a4f0e8f9689d5db56687
http://app.fiscalnote.com/#/share/bill?url=6d29ab9e0a6716234abf04fd793e4468


June 15, 2020 

The Honorable Steven Mnuchin The Honorable Jerome H. Powell 

Secretary of the Treasury  Chairman, Board of Governors of the 

1500 Pennsylvania Ave., NW   Federal Reserve System 

Washington, DC  20220 20th Street and Constitution Ave., NW 

Washington, DC  20551 

Dear Secretary Mnuchin and Chairman Powell, 

We write to urge the Treasury Department and the Federal Reserve to expand 

access to the Municipal Liquidity Facility to special districts that provide essential 

services such as drinking water, wastewater treatment, and fire and police protection.  

Special districts are suffering severe revenues losses and increased costs from 

COVID-19, just like other units of local government and states.  The COVID-19 financial 

impact this year on water and wastewater districts alone is estimated to be $30.7 billion 

($13.9 billion for drinking water utilities projected by the American Water Works 

Association, and $16.8 billion for wastewater utilities projected by the National 

Association of Clean Water Agencies). 

We appreciate the June 3 changes to the Municipal Liquidity Facility’s term sheet 

that will allow governors to designate up to two Revenue Bond Issuers per state that can 

receive access to the facility.  However, this access will not go far in California, which 

has 1,913 special districts.  Rather than limiting the total number of eligible facilities, we 

ask that you rely instead on the term sheet’s independent provisions requiring a minimum 

credit rating for public entities to access the Municipal Liquidity Facility.    

Given that only public entities with solid credit are eligible, we urge you to consider 

opening the facility to any special district that meets those credit eligibility standards.  

These districts need assistance to continue to provide essential public services through the 

pandemic, as described in the attachment.  Thank you for your consideration of our request. 

Sincerely, 

Dianne Feinstein Kamala D. Harris 

United States Senator United States Senator 

Enclosure:  Examples of the Effect of COVID-19 on Special Districts 

44

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



Attachment:  Examples of the Effect of COVID-19 on Special Districts 

Southern Cascades Community Services District 

Southern Cascades Community Services District provides emergency medical services, 

specifically emergency medical transport to southern Modoc and northern Lassen 

County. The district also provides non-emergency medical transport services to Lassen, 

Modoc, Shasta and Siskiyou counties. The district operates a medical helicopter base, 

medical helicopter and a training facility.  

According to Dan Bouse, General Manager: “Our district has suffered revenue losses 

over the last two months approaching $100,000.  We are now drawing down our 

unrestricted reserves to make payroll.  Non-essential staffing has been furloughed and 

the level of EMS Services have been decreased.  In addition, we continue to experience 

shortages of Personal Protective Equipment which has forced us to use alternatives and 

search out more expensive sources to meet minimum safety requirements.  In addition, we 

have had to supply patients with masks, safety wipes, etc. before they can be seen in a 

medical facility as they are unable to procure them.”   

Del Puerto Health Care District 

Del Puerto Health Care District provides healthcare and emergency medical services to 

30,000 residents in rural northwest Stanislaus County.  On April 3, the district wrote:  

COVID-19 has brought significant challenges to our community and our district. As a 

Rural Health Clinic and Emergency Medical Services (EMS) provider we are on the front 

lines of the Coronavirus pandemic.  Our patient visit count at the Clinic have dropped by 

50% with a large portion of the remaining visits often being conducted by 

telemedicine.  Our ambulance service has the same number of transports to the hospital; 

we are conscientiously ramping up staffing to serve the foretold surge.  Our income is 

predicted to be down by 40-50% this year.  We are a fortunate operation with 90 days of 

operating cash in reserve, but are wrestling with the decision to layoff half of our clinic 

staff for the preservation of that reserve. I would much rather keep them fully employed.” 

Oxnard Harbor District – Port of Hueneme 

Oxnard Harbor District – Port of Hueneme imports and exports essential cargo, including 

produce and automobiles, to residents in Ventura County and 15 surrounding states.  The 

district serves over $9 billion in cargo activity that generates over $1.5 billion in 

economic impact and $119 million in taxes annually, supporting more than 15,834 direct, 

indirect, induced and influenced jobs regionally.  The district writes that it: 

45

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



 

Receives no tax-related revenues and anticipates $7.1 million in COVID-19 response 

expenses and losses in revenue through 2021 fiscal year; experiencing a 30 percent 

revenue loss in 2020 due primarily to decline of auto industry sales related to the 

pandemic. In confronting COVID-19, the district is providing personal protective 

equipment, disinfectants, and additional precautions to waterfront workers as they move 

cargo. The district also is supporting the hardest hit communities in the region through 

providing meals to farmworkers, lunches to longshoremen supporting the local 

restaurants, and a blood drive.  

Vista Irrigation District 

Vista Irrigation District provides water service to more than 136,000 people in the City of 

Vista, portions of San Marcos, Escondido, Oceanside and some unincorporated areas of 

San Diego County. 

According to Brett Hodgkiss, General Manager: As of May 27, “Vista Irrigation District 

has a $50,000 revenue shortfall for non-payment of water bills as well as $15,000 in 

direct COVID-19 related expenses.  Vista Irrigation District expects a revenue shortfall 

of up to $1.57 million in the coming fiscal year as a result of customer non-payments, 

lower interest earnings and reduction in developer fee related revenue as well as an 

additional $12,000 in direct COVID-19 related expenses.” 

Cosumnes Community Services District 

Cosumnes CSD provides fire protection and parks/rec services to 205,000 residents in 

Elk Grove, Galt and southern Sacramento County.  

According to Joshua Green, General Manager: “As a provider of Fire and Emergency 

Medical Services, we have continued to serve the community and continue to incur 

additional costs for PPE and other essential equipment. As a provider of Parks and 

Recreation services, we closed all of our community sites, all recreation activities and 

programs, events and rentals were suspended or cancelled; all picnic areas, playgrounds 

and sports courts were closed as well.  For every month that these resources are closed, 

and events suspended the District suffers a revenue loss of $800,000, while continuing to 

have outgoing cashflow for fixed cost items. When the COVID-19 situation begins to 

subside, this revenue loss (in large part due to the seasonality of revenue generating 

programs) will significantly impact the District throughout the next fiscal year of 

recovery.” 

46

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



 

Midpeninsula Regional Open Space District (Midpen) 

Midpen oversees the management of 65,000 of protected open space on the San 

Francisco Peninsula, and serves 770,000 constituents. The district acquires and preserves 

a regional greenbelt of open space land in perpetuity, protects and restores the natural 

environment, and provides opportunities for ecologically sensitive public enjoyment and 

education.   

According to Ana Ruiz, General Manager: “At this time, Midpen estimates a $1.5 million 

revenue loss for FY 20/21 and have spent approximately $400,000 retaining field staff 

through shelter-in-place and unanticipated expenses as a result of the pandemic. Planned 

hiring has largely been frozen, while critical wildfire fuel reduction work has 

significantly slowed.  This is happening at a time when the public increasingly relies on 

outdoor agencies like ours to offer health and respite opportunities as part of their 

shelter-in-place orders.”   

47

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



June 24, 2020 

The Honorable Nancy Pelosi, Speaker  
United States House of Representatives 
1236 Longworth House Office Building  
Washington, D.C. 20515 

The Honorable Mitch McConnell, Leader 
United States Senate 
317 Russell Senate Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20510 

The Honorable Kevin McCarthy, Leader 
United States House of Representatives 
2468 Rayburn House Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

The Honorable Charles Schumer, Leader 
United States Senate 
322 Hart Senate Office Building 
Washington, D.C. 20510 

RE: ACWA Request for Water Infrastructure Funding in Future COVID-19 Legislation 

Dear Majority Leader McConnell, Minority Leader Schumer, Speaker Pelosi and Minority Leader 
McCarthy: 

The Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) appreciates your leadership to address the 
disastrous consequences caused by the recent COVID-19 outbreak by passing legislation to 
provide relief for this emergency. As you consider further measures to help our country recover 
economically - including boosting federal funding for infrastructure –ACWA respectfully requests 
you include water infrastructure funding in future COVID-19 legislation to help provide jobs and 
address the shortcomings of both California’s and the West’s aging water infrastructure. 
ACWA’s 455 public water agency members supply over 90 percent of the water delivered in 
California for residential, agricultural, and municipal uses. 

DETERIORATING FINANCIAL CONDITIONS 

Even before the COVID-19 crisis, California’s water community, along with much of the nation, 
faced deteriorating infrastructure, increased regulatory compliance costs, climate related 
challenges, and population growth. A recent study by the American Water Works Association 
(AWWA) and the Association of Metropolitan Water Agencies (AMWA) indicates water 
providers are facing increasing financial difficulties due to the COVID-19 pandemic.  

The study states: 

The results of the assessment indicate that the aggregate financial impact of COVID-19 
on drinking water agencies will likely be approximately $13.9 billion, representing an 
overall 16.9 percent financial impact on the drinking water sector. These impacts are a 
result of drinking water providers eliminating shut offs for non-payment, anticipated 
increased delinquencies as a result of high unemployment rates, reductions in non-
residential water demands and associated revenues offset by increases in residential 
consumption, and lower customer growth.  

Due to these financial impacts, drinking water agencies across the nation are anticipated 
to delay and reduce capital expenditures by as much as $5 billion (annualized) to help 

48

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



COVID-19 Stimulus – Infrastructure Request 
6/24/2020 • Page 2 

manage cash flows due to the crisis. These capital expenditure reductions will have a 
cascade effect on economic activity in communities across the U.S. As a result, 
communities will experience a reduction in economic activity by as much as $32.7 billion 
(annualized) in aggregate when considering economic multiplier effects. The reduction in 
capital expenditures is also anticipated to result in a loss of 75,000 to 90,000 private 
sector jobs. 

The financial impact of the COVID-19 crisis on water and wastewater agencies combined 
is estimated to exceed $27 billion. 1 

AGING INFRASTRUCTURE CONCERNS 

The Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) delivers water to 31 million Americans throughout the 
west and supports $63.9 billion in economic output and 456,000 jobs. First established in 1902, 
Reclamation operates over 500 sites including dams, reservoirs, canals, and hydropower. Many 
of Reclamation’s facilities are between 50 and 100 years old and in serious need of repair. 
Additionally, Reclamation currently is experiencing an infrastructure and maintenance backlog 
of approximately $3 billion. $700 million of the backlog is for Title XVI recycling projects. 

ACWA strongly encourages Congress to include a Reclamation Title in any future COVID-19 
infrastructure legislation to provide jobs, address aging infrastructure and related water supply 
concerns now facing the Bureau of Reclamation.  

COMPREHENSIVE APPROACH 

ACWA believes that water use efficiency, water recycling, desalination, wildfire 
management/headwaters protection, safe drinking and clean water, ecosystem restoration, 
regional and inter-regional water resilience, groundwater, flood protection, and surface storage 
projects are all needed for a diversified, jobs producing water management portfolio and such 
efforts must be included in future COVID-19 stimulus packages.  Types of projects that should be 
included are: 

Dam Safety/Reservoir Operations: Dam safety projects at high hazard dams, reservoir seismic 
retrofit projects, and new spillways and repairs at existing dams to facilitate implementation of 
Forecast Informed Reservoir Operations.  

Regional and Inter-Regional Water Resilience: Regional and inter-regional water resilience 
projects, including regional water conveyance projects and water quality projects. 

Groundwater: Projects that support groundwater banking, conjunctive use, water quality 
monitoring and remediation, including for contaminants of emerging concern, or other 
groundwater projects and programs that improve water resilience and reduce groundwater 
overdraft.  

Flood Protection: Flood infrastructure projects to support flood risk reduction and provide State 
cost shares for priority U.S. Army Corps of Engineers projects. Multi-benefit flood control 
projects that support multi-benefit flood risk reduction and ecosystem restoration efforts. 

1 AWWA/AMWA Report: The Financial Impact of the COVID-19 Crisis on U.S. Drinking Water 
Utilities, April 14, 2020 

49

AGENDA ITEM 6a.

https://www.awwa.org/Portals/0/AWWA/Communications/AWWA-AMWA-COVID-Report_2020-04.pdf?ver=2020-04-15-115802-290
https://www.awwa.org/Portals/0/AWWA/Communications/AWWA-AMWA-COVID-Report_2020-04.pdf?ver=2020-04-15-115802-290


COVID-19 Stimulus – Infrastructure Request 
6/24/2020 • Page 3 

Storage: New water storage projects, traditional construction or green infrastructure, tailored to 
local circumstances and need, to help adapt to a changing hydrology and develop usable and 
sustainable supplies to meet growing demands for water.  

Water Recycling, Desalination: New water recycling and brackish and seawater desalination 
projects currently being studied or that are ready for construction.  

Safe Drinking and Clean Water: Projects to help provide clean, safe and reliable drinking water 
to all Californians and the nation.  

Ecosystem Restoration: Ready-to-go projects for water management improvements, fish 
passage, and habitat restoration - all in support of water project operations in the Reclamation 
states of the West. 

Water Use Efficiency: One of the most cost-effective actions that can positively affect water 
supply stability.  

Wildfire Management/Headwaters Protection: 1) It is imperative for Congress to consider our 
country’s readiness to fight wildfires in the COVID-19 context and ensure sufficient resources 
are available as the wildfire season begins, especially in the West. 2) Restoration, construction 
and maintenance work are needed within our federal forests, whether to improve roads, 
protect headwaters, reduce wildfire risk or increase the ability of our forests to capture and 
store carbon. There are approximately 80 million acres of national forest lands in need of 
restoration, including wildfire risk reduction, and many projects are already “NEPA-ready.” 
Hazardous fuels reduction work often relies on contractors and is labor intensive but has many 
co-benefits to improve forest health while protecting communities from catastrophic fires.   

FUNDING MECHANISMS 

Environmental Protection Agency 

State Revolving Funds: ACWA supports strong funding levels for the State Revolving Fund (SRF) 
programs. ACWA believes the SRF sustains a robust water infrastructure funding partnership 
between the federal government and local communities to protect the integrity of our 
headwaters, deliver safe and reliable drinking water and enhance our ecosystems. From its 
inception, the SRF has proven to be an effective and efficient means to help meet the significant 
needs of local communities.  

In California, the SRF programs provide vital support for a variety of water infrastructure needs.  
ACWA’s members have used the programs to support core water quality treatment functions, 
develop recycled water capacity, build resilient water supplies and capture sustainable energy 
from the treatment process. During the recent several years of extraordinary drought 
conditions, the SRF programs served as a lifeline to construct water recycling facilities and other 
critical infrastructure.  Without these funds, the impact of the drought would have been 
significantly more severe. 

Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA): ACWA supports increased funding for 
the WIFIA program. ACWA’s members are pleased to be utilizing this new water infrastructure 
financing tool.  With its focus on large projects, ACWA believes that WIFIA complements the SRF 
programs.  ACWA also encourages Congress to consider steps to make WIFIA even more 
attractive to borrowers, including extending repayment terms from 35 to 50 years.   

50

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



COVID-19 Stimulus – Infrastructure Request 
6/24/2020 • Page 4 

Department of Interior 

Bureau of Reclamation: ACWA recognizes Congress has recently provided Reclamation with 
important funding increases over a five year period. ACWA supports increasing Reclamation's 
budget above the FY 2020 enacted level of $1.66 billion. This includes at least the $137 million 
provided for all WaterSMART projects, including Title XVI water recycling program and WIIN 
recycling, and WaterSMART Grants. Significant funding should also be provided to support the 
WIIN Desalination Program, WIIN Storage Program, and WIIN Operational Review and listed 
species monitoring. ACWA supports additional funding to assist Reclamation’s transferred works 
operators in financing through P.L. 111-11 repayment contracts extraordinary maintenance and 
replacement projects on federally owned water delivery and management infrastructure.  
ACWA also supports efforts to create a new WIFIA-like financing program within Reclamation, 
which would provide low-cost, long-term financing support for non-Federal water supply and 
water management projects. 

Wildland Fire Management: The Department of the Interior is responsible for risk reduction on 
the more than 420 million acres it manages and another 55 million acres of tribal lands held 
under trust. Like the Forest Service, investments focused on highest-priority fuels management 
would result in boots on the ground, restored landscapes and safer communities and water 
supplies. For California, doing so is critical to safeguarding our nation’s most iconic species (e.g. 
giant sequoia) and landscapes like the Sierra Nevada. 

Army Corps of Engineers 

ACWA supports increasing the Army Corps’ budget above the $7.65 billion Congress provided in 
FY2020. ACWA also supports funding for USACE’s implementation of the Water Infrastructure 
Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA) to support expanded investments in non-Federal flood 
control works, including levees and dam safety projects, and ecosystem restoration projects. 
Additionally, ACWA supports increased funding for flood risk reduction projects, O&M, 
environmental infrastructure, and construction accounts.  

Department of Agriculture 

ACWA encourages Congress to provide strong funding to fight catastrophic wildfires. ACWA 
supports increases to the Collaborative Forest Landscape Restoration Program; Watershed and 
Flood Prevention; Watershed Rehabilitation Program; Capital Improvement and Maintenance; 
forest restoration, including wildfire risk reduction; and Water Source Protection Program.  

States have invested much time in their state forest action plans (SFAPs). Grant funding for 
states would help to prioritize SFAPs that focus on fuels reduction, forest health, urban trees 
and other projects. This infusion of funding would primarily support rural jobs but also urban 
jobs. 

The Collaborative Forest Landscape Restoration Program (CFLRP) has a proven track record in 
improving forest health, mitigating wildfires, and supporting rural economies.  

ACWA also encourages continued coordination between the USDA Natural Resource 
Conservation Service (NRCS) and Reclamation in funding both on-farm and on-ditch water 
management improvements to benefit water supplies, water quality and the environment. 

51

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



COVID-19 Stimulus – Infrastructure Request 
6/24/2020 • Page 5 

Department of Homeland Security 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA): ACWA supports increasing funding to the 
Rehabilitation of High Hazard Potential Dam Grant Program and the Building Resilient 
Infrastructure and Communities program (BRIC).  

Expedited Measures 

In the past, Congress has, on a bipartisan basis, put forward significant efforts to streamline and 
improve environmental regulation and permitting processes. Any infrastructure package should 
contain similar provisions to streamline the development of water projects.  

Thank you for your attention to this request and for your leadership during the coronavirus 
pandemic.  If you have any questions, please contact me at davee@acwa.com or 916-441-4545. 

Sincerely, 

David Eggerton 

Executive Director, ACWA 

CC: 

US Senator Dianne Feinstein 

US Senator Kamala Harris  

California Congressional Delegation 

52

AGENDA ITEM 6a.



STRATEGIC PLAN OBJECTIVE 6A 

July 6, 2020 

Memorandum 

TO: Paul G. Peschel, P.E., General Manager 

FROM: Cristel L. Tufenkjian, Director of External Affairs 

SUBJECT: Monthly Status Report – June 2020 

KRCD Communications Campaign 

Recharge Campaign Story Map: External Affairs staff used research and materials gathered 
to begin developing a story map outline, identifying key locations. Staff will continue to 
develop the outline and identify assets such as facts, figures, images, video, and interviews 
needed to put a story map together. The outline tells the story of the Kings River watershed 
and the ultimate need for increased capacity on the system to meet the dichotomous needs 
of demand and sustainability. Stops along the story map include diverse projects that 
highlight the existing infrastructure, while also pinpointing needed projects that will 
require capital investment. External Affairs staff began using the coordinated information 
collection from Water Resources staff to identify potential data visualization to include in 
the story map.  

E-Updates: External Affairs staff uploaded past SGMA E-News email updates to the KRCD
website “stories” page for public reference. Staff attended regional SGMA meetings to
compile status updates for the next SGMA E-News update to release the first week of July.
Staff also coordinated across departments to increase efficiency on meeting attendance,
exchanging notes from Water Resources staff attending on Water Resource Department’s
behalf.

Social Media Campaign: External Affairs staff members began a social media campaign to 
promote the irrigation season in the Kings River region. The objective is to highlight the 
value of Kings River as a local source of water. The campaign included several Tweets and 
Facebook posts covering the topics of agricultural use, urban use, irrigation and canals, and 
local management of the Kings River. This included highlighting irrigated agriculture with 
features of fresh farmers market finds, municipal water use at the southeast Fresno surface 
water treatment plant, and the conveyance of river channels and canals. Multi-media assets 
accompanied tweets and Facebook posts.  

Social Media Platform Publisher: External Affairs staff began using a social media 
management tool, Hootsuite, to schedule and manage monthly post calendars and gather 
analytics for the 8 social media platforms managed by staff. The new tool helps ensure 
continuous content flow across social channels for each agency, and aids in higher 
efficiency with staff resources and measuring outcomes.  

External Communications Policy: External Affairs staff drafted an External 
Communications Policy. KRCD’s External Communications Policy discusses process and 

53

AGENDA ITEM 6b.



Paul G. Peschel, P.E., General Manager 
July 6, 2020 
Page 2 

protocols for external speaking engagements. Once the policy is reviewed by senior 
management, it will be presented to the Board for consideration to adopt. 

Human Resources: External Affairs staff assisted in the formatting and dissemination via 
website and social media channels of the hiring brochure for the open Controller position. 

Water Safety Council: External Affairs staff assisted the Water Safety Council with its 
monthly Facebook advertisement run. A graphic with a photo background of a pool 
included messaging urging the public to ensure an adult is always supervising children 
around a pool. A single ad promoting this messaging was run for a total of $100. The post 
reached 10,708 individual people and received 811 engagements, including 192 post 
shares.  

Social Media Monthly Analytics 
Facebook Summary - The blue stripe represents the month of June, while the black stripe is 
the month of May for a comparison.  

Top Tweet   Top Media Tweet 

KRCD.ORG Monthly Analytics 

• 401 New Users
• 71 returning users who had 142 sessions. This means on average every returning

user visited the site twice and their 142 sessions made up a little over a quarter of all
sessions.

• 129 users on mobile this month, who had 160 sessions.
• 15 referrals from other sites, and 16 referrals from our social media pages.
• The second most popular page is “Our Work” and 5th most popular page is our

article on KRCD’s response to COVID.

Kings River Fisheries Management Program: No report 

54

AGENDA ITEM 6b.



Paul G. Peschel, P.E., General Manager 
July 6, 2020 
Page 3 

FEDERAL AND STATE LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY MATTERS 

To support General Manager Paul Peschel’s recent outreach efforts with State Water 
Resources Control Board staff, External Affairs researched and developed background 
material on the region’s demographics, social economics, Kings River service area 
agricultural and water facts, water supply challenges, the impacts of water and agricultural 
regulations on growers, and the Airborne Snow Observatory. In an addition, a graphical 
handout (see attached) was created to be included in a follow-up letter after each meeting. 

External Affairs staff members compiled and wrote summaries on State and Federal 
legislative and regulatory information to support KRCD advocacy efforts. 

Groundwater Sustainability Plans Implementation Campaigns and Outreach 

Director of External Affairs Tufenkjian participated in a conference call with GVWire 
reporter Jim Jakobs.  Mr. Jakobs is working on a series of water stories related to SGMA 
and the impact the new law is having on farmers and water districts. The conversation was 
on potential story ideas. Topics discussed included funding implementation, policy 
development, the differing undesirable results across the GSAs, the use of technology, and 
how SGMA is changing the way surface water is being managed. 

KINGS SUBBASIN OUTREACH SERVICES 

McMullin Area GSA: Several outreach services for the McMullin Area GSA (MAGSA) were 
performed. Support was provided in: 

• Technical support for a Zoom board meeting

• E-update and website article drafted highlighting MAGSA’s Water Market study
team

• Implemented website privacy policy requirements, including creation of a dedicated
email address for stakeholders’ website privacy concerns, a cookies pop-up window,
and a cookies webpage outlining MAGSA’s collection and use of website cookies

• Posted first 5 adopted board policies to the new website policy webpage

• Sent Email Update on June board meeting via Constant Contact to interested
persons

• Developed social media calendar via Hootsuite to ensure continuous content flow

• Updated GSP Resources portal page with infographic image clean-up and to ensure
all SGMA videos were posted

• E-update formatted and distributed promoting to save the date for the water market
study workshop

North Fork Kings GSA: Support was provided in: 

• Met with NKGSA Administrator Charlotte Gallock to strategize on conducting a
landowner survey.

James GSA: No Report 

STRATEGIC PLAN OBJECTIVE 6C 

STRATEGIC PLAN OBJECTIVE 6B 

55

AGENDA ITEM 6b.



Paul G. Peschel, P.E., General Manager 
July 6, 2020 
Page 4 

North Kings GSA: Several outreach services for the North Kings GSA were performed. 
Support was provided in: 

• Finalized social media June calendar; posting on Twitter and Facebook began

• Revised draft budget for ongoing outreach services in FY 2021-21

• Development of a July social media post calendar

• Meeting with Executive Officer to discuss outreach focus and budget for FY 2020-21

• Final email update to interested persons on how the GSA plans to minimize impacts
of groundwater decline on domestic well owners

TULARE LAKE SUBBASIN OUTREACH SERVICES 

South Fork Kings GSA:  Several outreach services for the South Fork Kings GSA were 
performed.   

• Redrafted budget for the groundwater resiliency survey to fit the Climate Resiliency
Challenge grant proposal

• Developed presentation for grant survey and outreach elements

• External Affairs staff continues to coordinate with the GSA’s technical consultant to
develop a landowner survey with the goal of collecting data on groundwater
extractions within the agencies services area. Planning to date includes:

o Campaign budget and general timeline

o Survey questions and direct mail piece layout

o Survey audience segments

o Coordination with KRCD water resources staff to develop SFK map and
mailing lists

Implementation of Educational Programs for ILRP and CV-SALTS 

ILRP: No Report 

CV-SALTS: Meet with Kings River Water Quality Coalition Administrator Charlotte Gallock
to discuss outreach support for the development of a Management Zone for the Coalition 
service area. 

CT/sjs 

R20-0031 
File: 202.03 

56

AGENDA ITEM 6b.



July 7, 2020 

Memorandum 

TO: David M. Merritt, Deputy General Manager, Chief Operating Officer 

FROM: Charlotte Gallock, Director of Water Resources 

SUBJECT:  Monthly Status Report for Water Resources Division – June 2020 

My report on water quality policy and implementation, water resources, and Water 
Resources Division activities was prepared this month with assistance from Debra Dunn, 
Eric Athorp, Soua Lee, Jose Soto, Sonja Thiede, Jarrett Winther, and Vincent Sambrano. 

MEETINGS AND WORKSHOPS 
Date Location Meeting/Event 
1-Jun Online Tulare Basin Regional IRWM Coordination Meeting 
3-Jun Call-in MPEP/CVSALTS Committee Meeting 
4-Jun Online Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board Meeting 
4-Jun Online South Fork Kings GSA Ad Hoc Budget Committee Meeting 
5-Jun Online MPIR Conference Call 
9-Jun Call-in KRCD Board Meeting 
9-Jun Online State Water Resources Control Board Fees Meeting 
10-Jun Online South Fork Kings Technical Advisory Group Meeting 
11-Jun Call-in CIG subcommittee conference call 
12-Jun Online Kings River Water Quality Coalition Policy Committee Meeting 
15-Jun Online Kings River Water Quality Coalition Policy Committee Meeting 
16-Jun Call-in CV-SALTS Management Zone Support
16-Jun Online Kings River Water Quality Coalition Board Meeting
16-Jun Online IRWM Stakeholder Group Meeting about Tribal Engagement

Plan17-Jun Online KBWA Advisory Committee Meeting
17-Jun Online Southwest Kings GSA Special Board Meeting
18-Jun Online CV-SALTS
18-Jun Online Tulare-Kern Funding Area Project Advisory Committee Meeting
18-Jun Online South Fork Kings GSA Board Meeting
19-Jun Online California Resilience Challenge Launch
23-Jun Online MPIR Conference Call
24-Jun Online KBWA Outreach Workgroup Meeting
24-Jun Online North Fork Kings GSA Technical Advisory Group Meeting
24-Jun Online North Fork Kings GSA Board Meeting
25-Jun Online Tulare Lake Subbasin GSA Coordination Meeting
29-Jun Online CV-SALTS POTW Outreach Workshop

57

AGENDA ITEM 6c.



David M. Merritt, Deputy General Manager, Chief Operating Officer 
July 7, 2020 
Page 2 

WATER QUALITY 

Kings River Water Quality Coalition (KRWQC or Coalition) 

KRWQC Board Meeting 

The KRWQC Board met remotely on June 16th. Items discussed were the status of 2019 
Payments and Reporting, Fill Station updates, Management Zone development, and 
Approval of the 2020-2021 Budget. The Board also received a report from Brad Esser from 
Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory on Phase II of the Isotope study. A general 
discussion of the findings for anthropogenic constituents in groundwater (from septic 
systems) was held. The Nitrate data collected between Phase I and Phase II was highly 
correlated. Human-sourced constituents were inconclusive, due to detections below the 
Reporting Limit. 

Fill Station Development and Construction 

The Hanford fill station was closed temporarily June 5th – 9th for extensive cleaning and 
maintenance of the sediment filter. Staff are implementing an updated maintenance 
schedule to correct the issues. Sampling, cleaning, and maintenance frequency have been 
increased. 

On June 12th, comments were received from the City of Kerman on the Kerman fill station 
permit. The City requested additional construction details for the shade structure, 
accessibility (ADA) requirements, electrical conduit, and pipeline materials. Resubmittal 
will be completed in early July with the requested details. Construction and fill station 
delivery is anticipated end of July. 58

AGENDA ITEM 6c.



David M. Merritt, Deputy General Manager, Chief Operating Officer 
July 7, 2020 
Page 3 

Coalition staff and consultants have been working with Tulare County to finalize a site plan 
and agreement for the Dinuba fill station located at the Dinuba Public Library. A legal 
description from the preliminary design (rendering) of the site was submitted on June 24th 
for incorporation into the fill station agreement. The Coalition continues to work through 
necessary insurance requirements.  

Nitrate Management Zones 

KRWQC policy committee and board has determined to use the Coalition boundary as the 
Kings Nitrate Management Zone for the Preliminary Management Zone Proposal due to 
the Regional Water Quality Control Board on March 8, 2021. In addition, the Management 
Zone participants will need to develop an Early Action Plan that will provide short-term 
water supply solutions to areas with nitrate impacted wells. The Coalition held a 
Management Zone informational workshop on July 28, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. for all discharges 
and interested parties in the priority one areas.  

Isotope Study – Phase 2 

Results of the Phase II study were presented at the KRWQC Board Meeting on June 16th. A 
final publication of the results is pending. 

KRWQC Membership Activities 

As of June 25, 2020, 3,847 members have submitted payments totaling in $2,365,111 
covering approximately 749,890 acres. A final invoice will be sent in July to all members 
who not yet made a payment and to any member with a balance on their account of ten 
dollars or more. 

Members continue to submit reports using hard copy templates, KRWQC online reporting 
database, or by utilizing a third party. Membership use of the online reporting database 
continues to increase with a total of 1,812 members reporting online as of June 25th. 

Of the 3,486 members required to submit a Farm Evaluation and Nitrogen Management 
Plan Summary Report this year, 118 Farm Evaluations have been submitted this month 
totaling in 3,229 and 159 Nitrogen Management Plan Summary Reports submitted this 
month totaling 3,193 for the 2019 crop year.  

A fourth reminder notice was mailed the beginning of June to 464 members who have not 
yet submitted the Farm Evaluation and/or Nitrogen Management Plan Summary Report. In 
addition, KRWQC staff continue to reach out by phone to those members whose report(s) 
were not received by the end of April. 

Web-Based Submittal Database 

The Coalition board approved a new web-based portal will be launched during the next 
reporting round with the new reporting requirements.  

Outreach Activities 

The Coalition continues to send postcards to members who have yet to submit a Farm 
Evaluation or Nitrogen Management Plan Summary to remind them of the March 1st 
reporting deadline. In addition, a robust outreach program is being developed for the new 
Management Zone.  

Surface Water Quality Monitoring Plan Revisions 

The consultant continues to prepare the updates to the Surface Water Monitoring Plan. 
Additional Work is underway to select the pesticides that will be monitored during the 2020 
sampling year. The proposal will specify that these parameters will be tested for limited 

59

AGENDA ITEM 6c.



David M. Merritt, Deputy General Manager, Chief Operating Officer 
July 7, 2020 
Page 4 

sites during 2020. A meeting to discuss the Surface Water Monitoring Plan revisions is 
scheduled for January 17, 2020. 

Surface Water Quality Sampling Activities 

Surface water samples were collected from Gould Canal, Manning Ave, Lemoore Weir, 
Jackson Avenue, and Empire Weir 2 on June 15, 2020. Field sheets and photo 
documentation were collected at all sites.  

Drain Survey Activities 

The monthly drain survey was conducted on June 30, 2020, for the upper river from Army 

Corp Bridge to Hwy 41. A portion of the south fork drains were also completed on June 30, 

2020. All remaining drains were assessed on July 1, 2020. 

Groundwater Quality Trend Monitoring Plan 

The Coalition continues to work with subconsultants on the reevaluation of current 

rationale for the representative groundwater quality trend monitoring (GQTM) network. 

The Coalition anticipates a meeting with the Regional Board in August to continue 

discussions on the updated methodology.  

Groundwater Quality Trend Monitoring Activities 

Groundwater Quality Trend Monitoring was completed in June for 2020. Follow-ups will be 
completed in July for unresponsiveness or wells temporarily out of service.  

Comprehensive Groundwater Quality Management Plan 

The Management Practices Implementation Report (MPIR) was presented to the Regional 

Board staff on June 25th. Once the formal proposal is submitted, it is anticipated that it will 

be made available for a forty-five-day public comment period. The proposal is to present a 

limited MPIR to the Board now, and when certain revisions to the Comprehensive 

Groundwater Management Plans are made later this year, a revised MPIR will also be 

submitted. This allows the coalitions to provide synthesized data from the FE reports in 

2021 (covering the 2020 crop year) and add additional elements as the requirements are 

adjusted later. 

Southern San Joaquin Valley Management Practices Evaluation Program (MPEP) 

Committee 

The MPEP/CVSALTS committee met remotely on June 3, 2020. Consultants discussed the 

submittal of a CIG grant application due to NRCS on June 29, 2020. In addition, a FREP 

application was made in mid-May to analyze additional small acreage crops. The Barriers 

to Adoption study being conducted by UC Davis is underway. This study is a random survey 

of coalition members asking questions related to management practices in use and the 

decision process growers use when making changes. The results of this study can inform 

the coalition as to the outreach efforts required should management practice changes be 

mandated. The Northern coalitions indicated that they are holding a workshop for the 

environmental justice community at the request of the Regional Board which will discuss 

the MPEP efforts and Soil Water Assessment Tool (SWAT model). Finally, the committee 

discussed the State Water Board Surface Water Expert Panel meeting which will be held in 

August, so as to allow an "in-person" discussion. 

60

AGENDA ITEM 6c.



David M. Merritt, Deputy General Manager, Chief Operating Officer 
July 7, 2020 
Page 5 

KRWQC/KRCD serves as the Fiscal Agent for this Committee. (Participants: Kings, Kaweah, 
Tule, Kern, Cawelo, Westside, Buena Vista Coalitions).  

Central Valley Salinity Alternatives for Long-Term Sustainability (CV-SALTS) 

The CV-SALTS Executive Committee met virtually on June 18, 2020. The Executive 

Committee discussed the implementation of the adopted basin plan amendments including 

notices to comply for the nitrates and salinity, Management Zone status updates, 

Prioritization & Optimization Study Salinity targets, and outreach efforts. The Regional 

Water Quality Control Board mailed Notice to Comply letters on May 29, 2020 and the 

Coalition has been steadily receiving inquiries about the program. The Coalition is hosting 

a Nitrate Control Program workshop on July 28, 2020 for dischargers in the region.  

KRWQC/KRCD is the fiscal agent for this group. (Participants: Kings, Kaweah, Tule, Kern) 

Central Valley Groundwater Monitoring Collaborative (CVGMC) 

The QAPP for the CVGMC has been approved and the document signed by all parties. A 

revised workplan has been prepared and accepted by Regional Board staff. 

KRWQC/KRCD is the fiscal agent for this group. (Participants: Cawelo, Buena Vista, East 
San Joaquin, Kern, Kings, Kaweah, Kern, Westside, Westlands) 

Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) Activities 

Regional Board staff have not taken any enforcement actions during the month of June 

2020. This is likely due to continued reduced Board staffing. 

State Water Board Petition of the East San Joaquin General Order 

Nothing to report for June. 

WATER RESOURCES 

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act of 2014 (SGMA) 

Groundwater Sustainability Planning (GSP) Related Activities 

North Fork Kings GSP Activities 

The North Fork Kings GSA board created a standing Policy committee to develop and 
discuss policies related to the implementation of the GSP. The Board also heard a summary 
of the Kings subbasin annual report for the consultant; information regarding the annual 
report can be found on the North Fork Kings GSA website. 

DWR found a clerical error in the amended Prop 1 Round 3 grant agreement that excluded 
language for the eligible cost dates, which must be added back into the agreement. Staff are 
awaiting an amendment form from DWR to sign and execute the minor change. 

South Fork Kings GSP Activities 

The South Fork Kings GSA participated in the Virtual Launch for the California Resilience 
Challenge.  

DWR concluded the public comment period for the subbasin GSP on May 15, 2020. The 
Tulare Lake GSP received 13 comment letters that are currently being reviewed.  

California Statewide Groundwater Elevation Monitoring Program – SBx7 6 (CASGEM) 

Nothing to report for June. 
61

AGENDA ITEM 6c.



David M. Merritt, Deputy General Manager, Chief Operating Officer 
July 7, 2020 
Page 6 

KRCD Subsidence Monitoring 

Staff are currently developing a program plan and quality control measures to present to the 

Kings and Tulare Lake subbasin GSA’s in July. 

Kings Basin Water Authority (KBWA) 

Board of Directors 

The KBWA Board of Directors is scheduled to meet on July 15, 2020. 

Advisory Committee 

At the June 17, 2020 Advisory Committee meeting, the Committee received staff reports, 

approved a recommendation the Board to consider XiO, Inc. as an Interested Party and 

approved a recommendation to the Board to consider eight new projects to the IRWMP 

project list. The Outreach Committee held a meeting on June 24, 2020 to review and 

discuss updates made to the KBWA highlight brochure. Staff continue to work with P&P on 

updates to the brochure. 

Prop 1 Disadvantaged Communities (DACs) Involvement Grant 

The Project Advisory Committee (PAC) met on June 18, 2020 via Zoom teleconference. The 

PAC approved the deliverables completed to date by Self-Help Enterprises (i.e. white area 

recommendations sheet, community needs assessment survey results summary, and DAC 

engagement and outreach recommendations sheet). Self-Help Enterprises (SHE) is also 

working to develop an IRWM educational video, for which SHE interviewed KRCD staff 

member Soua Lee about the IRWM Program on July 1st. The PAC also approved the Needs 

Assessment Report prepared by P&P but allowed for any additional comments on the report 

to be submitted by July 10, 2020.  

Prop 1, Round 1 IRWM Implementation Grant 

Prop 1 Round 1 IRWM Implementation Grant Program awarded the Fresno Metropolitan 
Flood Control District $1,113,033 for their Basin "CF" Groundwater Recharge and Flood 
Protection Project. This project would provide a direct benefit to the community of Malaga. 
Staff received the DWR Award Letter and submitted a response accepting the award on 
June 9, 2020. Staff are working with FMFCD to submit any updates to the work plan, 
budget and schedule for the grant agreement. 

Inter-regional and Statewide Coordination 

Staff participated in a bi-monthly meeting of the Tulare Basin Regional IRWM Coordination 
Group on June 1, 2020 to share and discuss updates to the IRWM Program. The meeting 
included discussion on any upcoming grant opportunities for IRWM type projects, the 
status of the current Prop 1 IRWM Implementation grant and DAC Involvement Program, 
and activities related to SGMA implementation within the Tulare-Kern Funding Area.  

Kings River Conservation District Grants 

McMullin On-Farm Flood Water Capture and Recharge Project 

Nothing to report for June. 

Prop 84 Statewide Flood Emergency Response Grant Program 

Nothing to report for June. 

62

AGENDA ITEM 6c.



63

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



64

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



65

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



66

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



67

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



68

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



69

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



70

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



71

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



72

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



73

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



74

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



75

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



76

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



77

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



78

AGENDA ITEM 6d.



79

AGENDA ITEM 6e.



This Page Intentionally Blank

80



81

AGENDA ITEM 7a.



82

AGENDA ITEM 7a.



83

AGENDA ITEM 7a.



84

AGENDA ITEM 7a.



85

AGENDA ITEM 7a.



86

AGENDA ITEM 7a.



87

AGENDA ITEM 7a.



88

AGENDA ITEM 7a.



89

AGENDA ITEM 7a.



90

AGENDA ITEM 7a.



91

AGENDA ITEM 7a.



92

AGENDA ITEM 7a.



93

AGENDA ITEM 7a.



This Page Intentionally Blank

94



95

AGENDA ITEM 7b.



96

AGENDA ITEM 7b.



97

AGENDA ITEM 7b.



98

AGENDA ITEM 7b.



99

AGENDA ITEM 7b.



100

AGENDA ITEM 7b.



101

AGENDA ITEM 7b.



102

AGENDA ITEM 7b.



103

AGENDA ITEM 7b.



This Page Intentionally Blank

104



Annual Report of Reimbursements

For the Period 7/1/19 - 6/30/20

Date Purpose  Amount Description Date Purpose  Amount Description

Adams, D. 8/13/2019 WCHUG Conf. - Auburn, CA  $       225.04 Lodging (2@112.52) Alcala, C. 10/30/2019 Payroll Webinar - Online  $       489.00 Registration

11/5/2019 Payroll Webinar - Online 100.00$       Registration

Total 225.04$       

Total 589.00$       

Date Purpose  Amount Description

Athorp, E. 3/30/2020 Technical Writing Course - Online  $       425.00 Registration Date Purpose  Amount Description

Bowen, P. 9/5/2019 FMA Conference - San Diego, CA  $       635.00 Registration

Total 425.00$       9/5/2019 FMA Conference - San Diego, CA 523.31$       Lodging (2@261.66)

10/1/2019 PAPA Prep Test - Bakersfield, CA 225.00$       Registration

11/21/2019 PAPA Seminat - Visalia, CA 100.00$       Registration

Date Purpose  Amount Description

Cehrs, D. 7/26/2019 ACWA Board Mtg. - Sacramento, CA  $       263.80 Lodging (1@263.80) Total 1,483.31$     

9/26/2019 ACWA Board Mtg. - Irvine, CA 305.08$       Mileage

9/26/2019 ACWA Board Mtg - Irvine, CA  $       174.23 Lodging (1@174.23)

12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Conf. - San Diego, CA 725.00$       Registration Date Purpose  Amount Description

12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Conf. - San Diego, CA 488.00$       Airfare Dunn, D. 12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Conf. - San Diego, CA  $       227.99 Airfare

12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 707.34$       Lodging (3@235.78) 12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Conf. - San Diego, CA 725.00$       Registration

1/31/2020 ACWA Board Mtg. - Sacramento, CA 219.61$       Lodging (1@219.61) 12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Conf. - San Diego, CA 707.34$       Lodging (3@235.78)

5/5/2020 ACWA Spring Conf. - Monterey, CA 725.00$       Registration

Total 1,660.33$     

Total 3,608.06$     

File: 200.02.06 105

AGENDA ITEM 8



Annual Report of Reimbursements

For the Period 7/1/19 - 6/30/20

 Date Purpose  Amount Description  Date Purpose  Amount Description

Gallock, C. 7/1/2019 Meeting, Sacramento, CA 200.68$       Mileage Grilione, J. 7/22/2019 OSHA Training - Fresno, CA  $       750.00 Registration

7/1/2019 Meeting, Sacramento, CA 264.50$       Lodging (2@132.25) 7/26/2019 OSHA Training - Fresno, CA 250.00$       Registration

9/16/2019 CV-Salts Meeting - Sacramento, CA 115.00$       Lodging (1@115.00)

10/15/2019
Groundwater Seminar - Sacramento, 
CA 272.12$       Lodging (1@272.12) Total 1,000.00$     

5/2/2020 ACWA Spring Conf. - Monterey, CA 725.00$       Registration

Total 1,577.30$      Date Purpose  Amount Description

Lee, S. 12/18/2019 Grant Writing Class - Fresno, CA  $       455.00 Registration

2/24/2020 Grant Writing Class - Fresno, CA 495.00$       Registration

 Date Purpose  Amount Description

Kapheim, C. 12/2/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA  $       293.00 Airfare Total 950.00$       

12/2/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 417.56$       Lodging (2@208.78)

5/5/2020 ACWA Spring Conf. - Monterey, CA 725.00$       Registration

 Date Purpose  Amount Description

Total 1,435.56$     Lopez, J. 8/13/2019 WCHUG Conf. - Auburn, CA  $       267.96 Mileage

8/13/2019 WCHUG Conf. - Auburn, CA 225.04$       Lodging (2@112.52)

Total 493.00$       

 Date Purpose  Amount Description

Lockie, J. 8/13/2019 WCHUG Conf. - Auburn, CA  $       255.36 Mileage

8/13/2019 WCHUG Conf. - Auburn, CA 225.04$       Lodging (2@112.52)

Total 480.40$       

File: 200.02.06 106

AGENDA ITEM 8



Annual Report of Reimbursements

For the Period 7/1/19 - 6/30/20

Date Purpose  Amount Description Date Purpose  Amount Description

McKean, M. 12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 725.00$       Registration McLaughlin, C. 8/9/2019 CSDA Webinar Training - Online  $       170.00 Registration

12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 242.30$       Airfare 11/11/2019
Board Secretary/Clerk Conf. - 
Monterey, CA 159.82$       Lodging (1@159.82)

12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 471.56$       Lodging (235.78) 11/12/2019
Board Secretary/Clerk Conf. - 
Monterey, CA 1,205.00$     Registration

11/12/2019
Board Secretary/Clerk Conf. - 
Monterey, CA 336.34$       Lodging (2@168.17)

Total 1,438.86$     

Total 1,871.16$     

Date Purpose  Amount Description

Merritt, D. 9/2/2019 FMA Conference - San Diego, CA  $       377.00 Mileage Date Purpose  Amount Description

9/2/2019 FMA Conference - San Diego, CA 906.90$       Lodging (181.38) Peschel, P. 8/6/2019
ACWA Board Meeting - Sacramento, 
CA 238.20$       Lodging (1@238.20)

12/5/2019
WTUI Board Meeting - Long Beach, 
CA 254.04$       Mileage 10/28/2019 Flood-Mar Forum - Sacramento, CA 119.31$       Lodging (1@119.31)

12/5/2019
WTUI Board Meeting - Long Beach, 
CA 235.11$       Lodging (1@235.11) 12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA  $       245.39 Lodging Deposit

2/24/2020 WTUI User Conf.- Long Beach, CA 450.00$       Registration 12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 725.00$       Registration

12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 206.38$       Car Rental

Total 2,223.05$     12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 1,013.12$     Lodging (4@253.28)

3/12/2020 ACWA Symposium - Sacramento, CA 290.00$       Registration

5/5/2020 ACWA Spring Conf. - Monterey, CA 725.00$       Registration

Total 3,562.40$     

File: 200.02.06 107

AGENDA ITEM 8



Annual Report of Reimbursements

For the Period 7/1/19 - 6/30/20

Date Purpose  Amount Description Date Purpose  Amount Description

Quist, R. 9/10/2019
Incentivizing Recharge Symposium - 
Berkeley, CA  $       239.56 Lodging (1@239.56) Satterlee, L. 7/29/2019 Grant Writing Class - Fresno, CA  $       350.00 Registration

12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 725.00$       Registration

12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 186.60$       Airfare Total 350.00$       

12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 895.57$       Lodging (223.89)

6/5/2020
Bay Delta Water Tour - Sacramento, 
CA 940.00$       Registration

Date Purpose  Amount Description

Total 2,986.73$     Tufenkjian, C. 8/9/2019 LinkedIn Subscription - Online 299.88$       Registration

12/1/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 235.13$       Lodging (No Show Fee)

12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA  $       725.00 Registration

Date Purpose  Amount Description 12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 186.60$       Airfare

Thiede, S. 7/8/2019 ESRI Annual Conf. - San Diego, CA  $       784.36 Lodging (4@196.09) 5/2/2020 ACWA Spring Conf. - Monterey, CA 725.00$       Registration

12/2/2020 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 943.12$       Lodging (4@235.78)

Total 784.36$       

Total 3,114.73$     

Date Purpose  Amount Description

Yoshimoto, M. 11/6/2019
Wtr Education Foundation Tour - San 
Jose, CA 645.00$       Registration

12/2/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 235.13$       Lodging (No Show Fee)

12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA  $       725.00 Registration

12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 383.96$       Mileage

12/3/2019 ACWA Fall Con. - San Diego, CA 707.34$       Lodging (3@235.78)

5/5/2020 ACWA Spring Conf. - Monterey, CA 725.00$       Registration

Total 3,421.43$     

File: 200.02.06 108

AGENDA ITEM 8


	Agenda
	AGENDA ITEM 3: Minutes
	AGENDA ITEM 6a: Peschel Report
	AGENDA ITEM 6b: Tufenkjian Report
	AGENDA ITEM 6c: Gallock Report
	AGENDA ITEM 6d: Merritt Report
	AGENDA ITEM 6e: Trevarrow Report
	AGENDA ITEM 7a: Financial Report
	AGENDA ITEM 7b: Approval of Bills
	AGENDA ITEM 8: Annual Report of Reimbursements



